


J'DIAMOND

CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC

V.

JDIAMOND TRUCK AND CAR RENTALS, INC.

Your Partner in Business...

COMPANY PROFIILE

IDIAMOND TRUCK AND CAR RENTALS, INC. known as (JDIAMOND CAR RENTALS, INC,) identified as car
rental provider with different services in transport industry in all regions of the Philippines. IDIAMOND
was founded on February 2016 by the name Mr. Angelo M. Varron and his partners, a group of business
minded entrepreneurs who inspired to belong in transport business community. This company was
formerly A.M Varron Transport Services owned and operated by young entrepreneur Mr. Angelo M.
Varron. He establish the business since 2006 it started in a humble beginning with one {1) unit of
vehicle, because of his unique knowledge and dedication to business it's dramatically increase year by
year the evolved to different variety of transportation i.e. Trucking and hauling service, Logistics and
Heavy equipment rentals, which is successfully operated and continually increasing. Mr. Varron is the
author and brain of this enormous opportunity of this entity. His knowledge was inspired and sculpture
by the prestigious and well-known company D.M Consuji INC. and his unique role and experience in this
company as a Marketing Executive Manager enhance his perception and character towards Goal and
Objective oriented. His success story drive and mold his people to change their character as well being
GOAL ORIENTED and every sales people performed radically to achieve their own growth and target by
the guidance and ideology of doing strategic ideas by their mentor Mr. Varron. His remarkable
experience drives his interest to protract his business to different type of transport services.

The company concentrated in handling individuals and corporate services at extreme effort. Giving the
best comfort, convenience and safety. This effective commitment provides massive improvement in
JDIAMOND Cempany to multiply their client who rusted the company.



We have built a good reputation, a new fleet and are well establish in the area. Our company anticipates
all the renter’s need for car size and comfort. The renter can make his selection from 2 wide range of
cars starting from compact cars through to small and medium sedan, commuter van, 4x4 pick-up,
compact SUV and finally the executive vehicles. Currently 4-wheeler, 6-wheeler, 10-wheeler and tractor
head trucks including heavy equipment i.e backhoe, grader and boom truck,

Since then and up to current times cailed JDIAMOND, operating at the beginning as a car rental but
shortly thereafter, becoming in a leasing company.

All our vehicles are insured at a reputable insurance company, well-maintained vehicle with records and
equipped with the latest GPS tracker technology.

Our personnel are properly trained, knowledgeable, courteous and professional to deal with our
customer,

To you our customers, your every experience will be treated with RESPECT and COURTEQUS. We deliver
or services with promptness, simplicity and flexibility — we are eager to serve you with the competence
and courtesy that deserve, TO BE WORTHY of YOUR TRUST.

Our Services:

Shuttle service
Self-driven service
Chauffer service
Hotel/Airport Transfer
Corporate leasing
Hauling

Transfer

Mavers

. Office/House transfer
10. Logistics
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Major Clients of the JDiamond

1. AVIDA LAND Corporation

2. AYALA Corporation

3. EAGLE MATRIX Security Agency
4. PETRON Philippines Corporation
5. TRANE Philippines

6. HOME CREDIT

7. GE Health Care

8. DATACOM

9. MARSH Philippines

10. SPI GLOBAL Philippines

11. NORTHGATE ARINSO Philippines
12. CONMIX BUILD SOLUTION INC.
13. IOPEX PhHippines

14. EXL Philippines

15. MONDE NISSIN CORP.

16. ISERVE Customer Management Solution INC.
17. CASHALQ INC,

18. AGI Security Agency

19. ARB CALLS Philippinas

POLICY STATEMENT

20, AGI Strategic Security Solution inc.

21. BTSMC Managing Solutlon Inc.

22. EMERSON Philippinas

23, AVON Phllippines

24, SPECS — Shell Philippines

25. GENERALI Philippines

26. B.M Consunji Inc.

27. CRAWFORD & Co.

28. LIMKACO Corporation

29, ASIAN Appraisal Inc.

30. TELEDATA Philippines

21, TRANSCOM

32. 5SAN MIGUEL BREWERY CORPORATION
33. GENERALI Philippines

34. ALTAIR Global

35. ORCA Energy

36, SEIKO I.T CORP

37. BWES formerly TRANSFIELD WORLEY PARSON
38. COCA COLA under INTELUCK Phil

COMPANY POLICIES

Every its employees enhanced and maintain a high standard leve! of ETHICS as a professiona! conduct and values.

OBIECTIVE

Praviding relevant, affordable and unparalleled quality sarvice and being part of the successful story of each entities patronizing and trusting our

business,

MISSION

To be well-known trusted, reliable transport provider in sl aspect of transportation services.

GOAL

To be in-lined In top 10 Prestigious Transport Company in the Philipplines.

JDIAMOND TRUCK AND CAR RENTALS, INC,

#138-A Szudl Arabia Street Don Bosco Betterliving Parafiaque

Metro Manila Line # 02-8833-8390 / 02-8834-7403

Globe Mobile # 09179302493
SMART Mobile # 0908-8135381

Website: www.amvrentaca r.com.ph

Ernail Add: amvrentacars@vahpo.com,ph

Corporate email add: inquiry@jderental.com

JDIAMOND Is YOU’RE PARTNER iN BUSINESS...



!HU‘! 1 HF | 1l

hi

\ “\l |” “ h

z\‘ ;l‘

|
|

VJ'DIAMOND

'CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC

TOYOTA VIOS



BT
3 MP

l-l“

\\P\N‘%/

\\“\“ i |
/ -

\

2018.10.01 16:04

TOYOTA ALTIS



TOYOTA INNOVA



g e
[

"

it 1}
[ e A ity RECINY L
S R

J'DIAMOND

'CAR RENTAL SERVICES. INC.

TOYOTA FORTUNER TRD




TOYOTA HI ACE COMMUTER



TOYOTA GL GRANDIA



TOYOTA SUPER GRANDIA



JOYLONG MINI COASTER VAN 20 SEATERS
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3 TON BOOM TRUCK CRANE
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BIR 3 3 OCN: 9RCO000B380Y7E

Form No. Date: August 16, 2016

Revised:  November 2014

TiN/ BRANCH CODE T RAME OF TAXPAYER : TIN ISSUE DATE

308-225-139-00000 J'DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC. Fehruary 10, 2016
REGISTERING OFFICE : | X | Head Office | _ [Brangh
REGISTERED ADDRESS _

128 A SAUDI ARABIA ST BETTER LIVING SUBD DON B0OSCO, CITY OF PARARAQUE  NCR,

FOURTH DISTRICT PHILIPPINES 1700 :

TAX TYPES FORMTYPES | FILING START DATE TAX TYPES FORMTYPES | FILING START DATE

‘ WITHHOLDING TAX -

REGISTRATION FEE 0605 Decarnber 31, 2018 e i 1804CF August 11, 2016
el 1702 August 11, 2016 VALUE ADDED TAX 2550M August 16, 2016
e 17000 - August11,2016 VALUE ADDED TAX 25500 August 16, 2016

a1~ TS 1601C August 11, 2016

TAXPAYERTYPERS | : - DOMESTIC CORFORATION
i L Drean s e A s S s i i _CATEGORY REGISTRATION DATE |
TRADE NAME 1___| JDIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC. February 16,2016

Lino of Business |~ 48204 CHARTERED BUSES AND CANS OPERATION E 5 Primary

(@sic) TOURIST BUSES, RENT-A-CAR)

REMINDERS:

1. PAYMENTOFAI‘&IUALREG!STRAT@NFEEDNOR BEFORE JANUARY 31, USING BIR FORM NO. 0605

2 FLING OF REQUIRED TAX RETURN/S TO CONFORM WITHTHEAEOVETAXWPEB.WHE{HEHWOHWBUSI&ESS
CPERATION, TO AVDID PENALTIES

3. THE FOLLOWING SHALL LIKEWISE BE AGGOMPLISHED:

©  ATPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF MANUAL BOOKS OF AGGOUNTS ANDIOR COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING SYSTEM OR
COMPONENTS THEREOF {BIR FORM NO. 1900)

o _APPLICATION FOR AUTHORITY 'TO FRINT MANLIAL AECEIFTS AND INVOIGES (BIR FORM NO. 1

4. IMMEDIATELY INFORM THIS DISTRICT OFFICE IN CASE GF TRANSFER/CESSATION OF BUSINESS AND OTHER CONCERNS BY
FILING BIft FORM NO, 1605 TO STOP GENERATION OF OPEN CASES A

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE NAMED PERSON IS REGISTERED AS INDICATED ABOVE, UNDER
THE PROVISIONS OF THE NATIONAL NTEHNALREVENUEO@E.ASAMMED.

RDO DRY SEAL e y

& ovar Printed Name

Di -
THE PLACE OF BUSINESS

REVENUE
THIS CERTFICATION MUST BE EXHIBITED GO

PICUQUSLY IN

A



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT

National Capital Region
DOLE-NCR 967 Mabgava St Malate Mania

Hora &»a }l\’.u 4
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This

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

Numbered: NCR-MUNTA-799030616-066 N
TIN: 212-690-114-000

issued to

A.M, VARRON TRANSPORT SERVICES.
438 Guadalupe St. Fatima Subd., Zapote, Las Pifias City

for having complied with the requirements as provided for under the Labor
Cade, as amended, and its Implementing Rules and having paid the
registration fee in the amount of TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND (25,000.00)
PESOS per Official Receipt Number 2297591F dated July 04, 2016.

In witness whereof, and by authority vested in me by the Labor Code,
as amended, and its implementing Rules specifically Department Order No.
18A, Series of 2011 entitled Rules Implementing Articles 106 to 109 of the
Labor Code, as amended, I have hereunto set my hard and affized the Official
Seal of the National Capital Region, Department of Labor and Employment,
Malate, Manila on this 30 day of June 2016,

This Certificate of Registration shall be valid until June 29, 2019

subject for renewal every three (3) years based on Section 20 of the
Department Order No. 18-A, series of 201 1.

ﬁ. [ 3
JUN 30 2016 ~NELSON €. HORNILLA
OIC-Regional Directar

NOT VALID AS PRIVATE EMPLOYMENT AGENCY LICENSE
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PHILIBFINES

This certifies that

A.M.V. LAND TRANSPORT SERVICES

(NATIONAL)

is a business name registered in this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended
by Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and
regulations prescribed by the Department of Trade and Industry.
This certificate issued to

MARILEEN MARET VARRON

is valid from 03 November 2021 to 03 November 2026 subject to continuing
compliance with the above-mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines,
unless voluntarily cancelled

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

Certificate of Business Name Registration

and issue the same on 03 November 2021 in the Philippines.

RAMON M{LOPEZ
ecretary

Business Name No. 3287986

This certificate is not a license to engage in any kind of business and valid only at the
scope indicated herein.

0OABD788012844294

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00



BWC-IP3-rev_2011
Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT
l Regional Office No.

Registry of Establishment
EIN;

1. Name of Establishment J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC.

[R8]

. Address  _136-A SAUDI ARABIA ST., BETTERLIVING, DON BOSCQ, PARANAGQUE CITY

Street City/Municipality Province
TIN : 009-225-138-000
. Telephone No. @ _8834-7403 Fax No. ; Email Address: _hr@jdcrental.com

. Name of Manager / Owner MARILEN M. VARRON

;b

. Nature of Business & Product Manufactured, Service rendered or Merchandise sold:

( Example Manufacturing - Textile, Construction - Building, Agriculture -- Production of Livestock, etc; Forestry -
l.ogging; Services — Generation and Distribution of Electricity, Commerce - Lumber and Construction Materials;
Wholesale or Retail)

SERVICES

7. Number of Employees

. Non-
Total | Filipinos | RESI9®M | Resident | Betow 15 | BEIOW 15| 45530 yrs | APOVE 30
Alien . 17 yrs yrs.
Alien
Male 19 18 0 0 0 0 3 16
Female 7 7 0 0 0 0 3 4
Grand Total 26 26 0 0 0 0 6 20

8. Name & Address of Labor Union, if any: N/A

BLR Registration No.

8. Technical information (Please Check / Enumerate)
9a. Machinery, Equipment and Other Devices in use:
[] Circular saw [ IMachine Drill Press  [_]Bailer DPressure Vessel [_]Internal Combustion Engine
(] Engine Diesel [JGasoline [ Others, Specify
9b. Materials Handling Equipment:
(] Power Trucks [JHand Trucks [CJConveyors [JForklift [] Cranes []Others, Specify
9c. Chemical or Substances Used or Handled:

10.1f Branch unit, name of parent establishment:
Location N/A

11.Current Capitalization 500,000.00 Total Assets:  89,213.604.00

12 .Photocopy of DTl Certificate of Registration / Business Permit (pls. attach)

FOR RE-REGISTRATION ACCOMPLISH ALSO:
13.Past Application Number Date of Application

14.If Changing Name of Establishment, State Former Name;

158.1f Changing Location, Give Past Address:

| hereby certify that the above information is true and correct. (\

L

ner/President

Date Filed :  FEB.23, 2021 Date Approved: Approved by,

(Regiaonal Director or Assistant Regional
Director or Head of Field Office)



h “ REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES PROJECT

% | CITY GOVERNMENT OF PARANAQUE ELGC3.0
o BUSINESS PERMITS & LICENSING OFFICE E 1

e
. . MAYOR'S PERMIT

TO OPERATE BUSINESS

DATE ISSUED 2021-02-09 TAX YEAR
This certifies that

Y DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC.
with yeoisterad tradename as
J' DIAMOMD CAR RENTAL SERVICES,IMC.

 with husiness address at
#136-A SAUDI ARABIA ST.,BLS, DON BOSCO, PARANAQUE CITY

“has baeh granted 8 BUSINESS PERIHT io aperate ike following businessies under City Ordinance Na, 75 - 20 a5 amenden by 18 - 34 offerwise knawn as the
Revemne Code of the Clly of Paraifaque, subject & the provisions of othar pertinent laws, sedinances and refzied adininishative regalations,

KIND/S OF BUSINESS/ES Area of Establishment: | 10.00

CONTRACTOR - SERVICES - CAR RENTAL (CFFICE ONLY) Total No. of Employees: | 9

Ti"=| 009-225-139
59%: I

SEC/DTI/CDA: | _(CS201502788

REMARKS

1. WITH FIRE SAFETY INSPECTION CERTIFICATE VALID UNTIL MARCH 2021,
2. TO CORPLY WITH CITY 08D, KD. 07-014 5. 2007 UNTIL APRIL 2071 (PESD].

Locationai Clearance No.: 15-01462

RENEWAL
SUBIECT TO INSPECTION AND REASSESSMENT. ANY VIOLATION OF LAWS, RULES
AND REGULATIONS WILL RESULT TO THE REVOCATION OF THIS PERMIT,

THIS PERMIT IS VALID UNTIL

12-31-2021

BUSTNESS TAX 112.701.50
MAYCR'S PERMIT FEE 6.000.00
VUASTE GENERATION FEE 300,00
SANITARY PERMIT FEE 100,00
BUILDING 120,00
ELECTRICAL FEES 356.00
ABNUAL SFGN FEES 7200
FEE 125,00
INDIVIDUAL PERMIT FEE 1.350.00
PLATE AND STICKER 50.00
THSPECTION CERTIFICA 1.192.95
SANITARY INSPECTION 280,00
TAX OGN PUBLIC \FHILITY YEHICLES £.400.00
FILING FEE 1060.00
BARANGAY CLEARANCE 240000
BARANGAY PLATE Zo.00
PR e o RELIER et v HON. EDWIN L. OLIVAREZ
OR Nurnber: 2614316 . TOEal AMGUTE: m’,'a'ér% CITY MAYOR
Quarter: 14 Total Penalty: 0.00
OR Date: 2071-02-02 Grand Total: 128,807.45 EQR ANE BY AUTHORITY G!;THE CITY MAYOR:
Malaya ~Dat o of0
Melanie Masnia i .
Soriano is2s0d 0800 E=3T
ITY. MELANIE T. SORIANO-MALAYA
CHIEF, BPLO

This Permit is not valid wl!hout a security seal.
[EiN,_2tRs040242

#m 4,,.': EST M

p‘ 1 NATED EXEELLENT
PARANAGUE ¥ .
ARANAGU_E Uﬁ

L THiE FURE. T00AY

T

ED BEST PRACTICE 2020 15T PEACE | BEST R4 EGOV DATA-DRIEN GOVERNANCE 2079 (526)
e INUPPLACE | BESY 14 EGOV EPORVERMENT 2018 (520)
MOST BUSINESS-FRIENDLY LGU FINALIST | 3017 Jong s s 0. -~ - 0 2P PLACE| BEST I S0V GLOBAL COMPEITIIEHESS 2010 (a2w)
PRI CRARSIA O COMMERTE ARDIGALTHY 3AD PLACE | BEST IN EGOW GOV, SNTER-OPERABILITY 2018 {G2G)

IHD PLACE | RHOAT (TMPRCVED CITY i 2019 :Zli‘P}ME I BEFI'IN EGOV INTER-CIPERABILITY (G2GT AYARD IN 2018

WD PLACE | FCOMOMT DYNAMIEM CATEGDRY I 3015
13T PLACE | ECONCRMC ERriANGEA CATEGOIY IN 3014

eSS Cich vt BB 1emai00 LUMINARIES MHSRDEE 2016 l
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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Transportation
LAND TRANSPORTATION FRANCHISING AND REGULATORY BOARD
East Avenus, Quezon City

ANGELO M, VARRON, CASE NO. 2617-0028
Applicant

x x

ORDER

Before the Board is the Applicant’s prayer for a Provisional Authority pending approval of the
Application for a Certificate of Public Convenience to operate a TRUCK-FOR-HIRE Service:
WITHIN PAMPANGA and from said place to any point in the PHILIPPINES nccessible to
motor vehicle traffic and vice versa with the use of FIVE (5) vnit/s Herein Applicant had shown
compliance with all the requirements sat forth in the ADVISORY FOR ALL FORT USER TRUCK
OPERATORS, dated February 2, 2015,

IN VIEW THEREOF and finding that public service and eonvenience will be served, the
Board hereby resolves to GRANT the prayer for a PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY io operais a
TRUCK-FOR-HIRE Service in favor of the applicant, subject to the following;

CONDITIONS °
1. Applicant ANGELO M. VARRON shall operate under a PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY,
Within PAMPANGA and from said place to any point in the PHILIPPINES accessible to
motar vehicle traffic and vice versa with the use of FIVE (5) unit/s, described hereunder to wit;

T

MAKE MOTOR NO. CHASSIS NO. PLATE NO. . YEAR MODEL
1. SUZD WING VAN 6HLI-327707 | FRR35LA-7002392 |  ABIe2 | 2004
2 ISUZUELEVAN | qHELI-937264 NKRSIL-7002042 \ ACN-6533 2004
3. BUZUEFVAN ™~ TZRL1agaios "NPR81-7006698 ABR-2785 2004
4 FOT()‘N’TR_A:;TOR | )\_f{")_'ﬁlfazdlsi‘stwocsﬁ { LVBSMFKBSCHO04986 |L ADZ.7855 2016
5. FOTONTRACTOR — WDSI1843Q1316C000105 = LVBSMFKGIGHO0400 | 2016
x g

2. In the operation of the TRUCK-FOR-HIRE Service, the applicant shall comply with the rules
and regulations of the Board, the provisions of the Public Service Law, Exceutive Order No,
202, and all other laws and ordinances relative to the requirements for public transport services.

3. This PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY shall be valid only for a period of NINETY DAYS (90)
counted from date hereof, unless revoked and cancelled by the Board.

4. This PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY shall nol awthorize the Applicant 10 change the
classification of the above unit from privats to For-Hire until the main Application is approved

by the Board. U g M AY 201?
50 ORDERED. L y
Quezan City, Metro Manita -~ MAY 2017,
AFPROVED BY -
AUTHORIT! OF THE BOARD:
Atty. CAR AN JEMIM, F.MARBELLA

OR NO. 6637932 Offfceitin-Chargg, Legal Division
MAY 3, 2017
P260.00 ATTESTED BY:
fiat

Applicant; UNIT 7 1248 BLDG
MIRANDA 8T. STO. ROSARIO

ANGELES CITY PAMPANGA Aﬂy. AUGQU - VESTIL, IR,
secutive Director
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES =
e SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION R
s SEG Building, EDSA, Greenhills =i
R Gity of Mandaluyang, Metro Manlla - E:
= COMPANY REG. NO. CS201602788 o
= COMPANY TIN 009-225-139 NS
35 CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION S5
== KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:
2 This is to certify that the Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of =4 §
53 TDIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC. =3
: : were duly approved by the Commission on this date upon the issuance of this ; §£
=3 Certificate of Incorporation in accordance with the Corporation Code of the -l
e Philippines (Batas Pambansa Blg.68), and copies of said Articles and By-Laws are s
= hereto attached, s
E : This Certificate grants juridical personality to the corporation but does not éfi

=1 anthorize it to undertake business activities requiring a Secondary License from this o

Commission such as, but not limited to acting as: broker or dealerin securities,
govermment securities eligible dealer (GSED), investment adviser of an investment
company, close-end or apen-end investment company, investinent house, transfer
agent, commodity/financial futures exchange/broker/merchant, financing company,
pre-need plan issuer, general agent in pre-need plans and time shares/club
shares/membership certificates issuers or selling agents thereol. Neither does this
Certificate constitate as penmit to undertake activities for which other government
agencies require a license or permit,

CETEI Ot e e
0000000000 00GONCARBAIAAS

() )
"A u'a':': ;'.lo'a.D'n'.\,l‘p“-'.l’a*;':'
(]

¢
(RN

i

LO00000000000000ODOGON NN RO
COAE S U B )

-
-
-
o
-
r—
S
=
-
-
-
-
-
—
-
-
-
.
-
-
o
-
e
-
-
-

"tfltf!iftrrvluaca'.,,,,,

As a registered corporation, it shall submit annually to this Commission the
reports indicated at the back of this certificate,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal
of this Commission to be affixed at Mandaluyong City, Metro Manila, Philippines,
this _ /0 f& day of February, Twenty Sixteen.
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FERDINAND B. SALES
Director

Company Registration and Monitoring Department
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Republic of the Philippines ‘ N ° N A

SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM / JAN C>__N<
CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION ,
| This is to certify that | .

J'DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES,
136A SAUDI ARABIA BETTERLIVING, PARANAQUE CITY NCR, FOURTH DIS 1709

St

has béen duly registered .with the Social Security System (SSS) as employer on
01 December 2016 with Employer Number 03-9519478-6-000.

Pursuant to the Social Security Law, the employer has the responsibility to report
all its employees to the SSS for coverage, deduct from their monthly salaries their
wm%moa&m shares of the SS ctontributions and, with the corresponding employer's share,
remit the same to the SSS. It also has the responsibility to deduct from the salaries
of its employees, their monthly loan amortization, if any, and remit them to the SSS.

\
This certification is issued this 27" day of January, 2021. .

/

| Ay \
1 AURORA C. IGHACIO

President and CEQ

20210127-091346-8

~
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ELC3.0
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CITY GOVERNMENT OF PARANAQUE
BUSINESS PERMITS & LICENSING OFFICE

T e s R
.. . MAYOR'S PERMIT

TO OPERATE BUSINESS

DATE ISSUED____2021-07-09 TAX YEAR
This certifies that
J' DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES,INC.
with registered trade name as

J' DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES,INC.
‘ with business address at
#136-A SAUDI ARABIA 5T.,BLS, DON BOSCO, PARANAQUE amy

hos been gramted 8 BUSINESS PERMIT to operate the foliowing businessies under Ciy Ordinance No. 79 - 29 as amendsd by 19 - 33 otherwise known ag the
Revenue Code of the Clty of Parafiaque, subject to the provisions of other pertinent faws, erdinances and relaled adminisirative regulalions,

KIND/S OF BUSINESS/ES Area of Establishment: | 1009 |
CONTRACTOR - SERVICES - CAR RENTAL {OFFICE ONLY) I

Total Ho. of Employees: I 9
TIN=] 009-225-1306
sss: [

SEC/DTI/CDA: I 5201502788

REMARKS

£, WITH FIRE SAFETY INSPECTION CERTIFICATE VALID UNTIL MARCH 2621,
2, TO COMPLY WITH CITY ORI, NO. U7-014 5, 2607 UNTIL ARRIL 2021 {(PESTY),

Locational Clearanoa No.: 16-01462

SUBJECT TO INSPECTION AND REASSESSMENT. ARY VIQLATION OF LAWS, RULES
AND REGULATIONS WILL RESULT TO THE REVOCATION OF THIS PERMIT,

THIS PERMIT IS VALID UNTIL

Failure

12-31-2021
BRUSINESS TAX 112.701.50
MAYOR'S PERMIT FEE S.000.50
WASTE GEHERATION FEE L4 1]
SANITARY PERMIT FEE 100.80
ANNUAL BUTLDING FEES 120.00
ARNUAL ELECTRICAL FEES 356.00
ARNLUAL SIGN FEES 700
200ING 125.00 =
INDIVIDUAL PERMIT FEE 1.350.00 4
PLATEANDS'I'!ORER w‘m avoid p"‘ﬂﬂ”y
FIRE SAFETY CERTIFICA 119285
SANITARY INSPECTION 260,00
TAX ON PUSLIC UTILITY VEHICLES £.400.00
FEE 140,00
Y4 400,00
BARANGAY PLATE 258,00
COVID-19 REGULATORY RELIEF -1.500.00 HON- EDWIN L. OLFVAREZ
OR Rurrber: 2614316 3 Tolil Ameunt 15}5?.% CITY MAYDR
Quarter: 1-4 Total Penalty: (.00
OR Date: 2024-02-02 Grand Total: 128,807.45 FOR ANID BY AUTHORITY OF THE CiTY MAYOR:
Malaya ooy soes EgE
Melanie M-;ngz SO -
Soriano 1g:23.0s sover =St
ATTY. MELANIE T. SORIANQ-MALAYA
:{M CHIER, BPLO
This Parmit is not valid without a security seal.
[[EIN. 2016040243 |

INVEST N ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ
PARANAGUE  DYIGICITE HIE et

GURLOEG 1E FUTURE. TOORY

e ———

15T PLACE | BESTIN EGEY DATA-DAIVEN GONERNANCE 2039 (D2G)

ﬁECOGN?ED BES!T.PRALTTCE 2020

L s o ) 2ND PLACE | BEST I EGOV EMPORWERMERT 2013 (GZCI
MOST BUSINESS-FRIENDLY LGU FINALEST 12017 2018§ 2019 | 2020 St e 2NOPLACE| BESTINEGOV GLOBAL COMPETITIVENESS 2010 (G2Wh
P 8 MRS SN 3RO PLACE | BEST 18 EGOV GOVT, SNTER-OPERABIEITY 2015 (G2G)
3RO PLACE | MOST (TMPROVED CITY I 029 Eiial PLA{E| BESTIN EGOV [RTER-OPERABILITY (G2G) AWAREHN 2018

DAGIAL T t

RO PLACE | FCONOMIC DYNAMSH CATEGORY ¢ 2045
157 PLACE | ECONOMIC DYNAMISM CATEGORY IN w4
. X S VERALCO LUMINARIES AWARDES 2016
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J’DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC.

136 A. Saudi Arabia St, Better Living Subd., Don Bosco, Paratiague City
VAT Reg. TIN: 009-725-138-0000D

Ne 0001901

DATE:
TERMS:
YLE: REF.:
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
e e eSS s ESS=S  a——————————
Approoed by_- Received Invoice by:
T506BR Authostyto Pt No. SANDOINZOI80E
1000000TRS22UNHY

N Untll; 10:47-2022
ACFRUATRFR Y15 JARTOIR7, YIS ﬁs‘?\ Kim 0B THIR ANCIEMFNT R KOT WAL I ENR G AR IWRIT TRYES

13
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In seltfenent of the foifowing:

Invalce No. Amount

Lesa: SC/PUID Dlscant

Taka) Duw

Law: Witkhalding Tax

Amount Dug

VaTuhis Soles

VAT-Exempt Sales

Tora Rared Sales

VAT Amount

Tolal Sales

20 Wi (86 n Z) P00 iADT-0002330
R PERMIT MO, OCH: BALGIIOSIDTIE

JDIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC.

135 A Saud] Aratila St., Belfer iving Subd,, Don Botce NCR, Fourlh Disfric na_‘ ol ‘En_._nn:m

VAT BEG. TIN : 00%-225.13¢-000 \© @ 021
OFFICIAL RECEIPT - i
RECEWED from
and address at
engaged in the business style of with TIN
thesum of pesos

(e )

in [ fully 7] partial payment of
FORM OF PAYMENT 8r. Clkzen TIN

_“U Cagh

JER—— 8y
[ cheex ﬂmﬂwﬂaﬁg_ma__%i &

Chaetk No.

Bank e L o ]
o Prirter's Avcraditation No. SSAME20{4000500026
ate. Date of Accreditation: May 02, 2014

Total e THIE OMICIAL RECEPT SHALLBE VALD FOR FIVE {5) YEARS FRONI THE DATE OF TP

Cashier/Authorkzad Repracentative

14
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GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET (GIS) \_
FOR THE YEAR 2021
STOCK CORPORATION

WCwNTEN j

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

1. FOR USER CORPORATION: THIS GIS SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITHIN THIRTY {36} CALENDAR DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THE ANNUAL STOCKHOLDERS' MEETING, DO NOT|
LEAVE ANY ITEM BLANK, WRITE "N.A" IF THE INFORMATION REQUIRED IS NOT APPLICABLY TO THE CORPORATION OR "NUNE” IF THE INFORMATION IS NON-EXISTENT,
IF THE ANNUAL STOCKHOLDERS' MEETING 18 HELD ON A DATE OTHER THAN THAT STATED IN THE BY-LAWS, THE GIS SHALL BE SUBMITTED WITHIN THIRTY {ao)
CALENDAR DAYS AFYER THE ELECTION OF THE DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION AT THE ANNUAL MEMBERS® MEETING,

[

I¥ NO MEBTING IS HELD, THE CORPORATION SHALL SUBMIT THE GIS NOT LATER THAN JANUARY 30 OF THE FOLLOWING YEAR. HOWEVER, SHOULD AN ANNUAL)
STOCKHOLDERS' MEETING BE HELD THEREAFTER, A NEW GIS SHALL BE SUBMITTED/FILED,

3. THIS GI5 SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED [N ENGLISH AND CERTIFIED AND SWORN TO BY THE CORPORATE SECRETARY OF THE CORPORATION.

CHANGE OCCURED OR BECAME EFFECTIVE.

+ SUBMIT FOUR. (4) COPIES OF THE GIS T THE RECEIVING SECTION AT THE SEC MAIN OFFICE, OR T0 SEC SATELLITE OFFICES OR EXTENSION OFFICES. ALL COPIES SHALL
UNIFORMLY BE ON A4 OR LETTER-SIZED PAPER, THE PAGES OF ALL COPIES SHALL USE GNLY ONE SIDE

6 ONLY THE GIS ACCOMPLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS HAVING BEEN FILED.

- THIS GIS MAY BE USED AS EVIDENCE AGAINST THE CORPORATION AND ITS RESPONSIBLE DIRECTORS/OFFICERS FOR ANY VIOLATION OF BXISTING LAWS, RULES AND
REGULATIONS

n

=

FLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY

CORPORATE NAME: ’mmz REGISTERED:
DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES [NC.
r 2/10/2016
BUSINESS/ TRADE NAME:
I DIAMOND €AR RENTAL SERVICES INC FISCAL YEAR END:
SEC REGISTRATION NUUMBER: FISCAL YEAR END:
(3201602788 l Decembar 31
DATE OF ANNUAL MEETING PER BY-1LAWS: CORPORATE TAX IDENTIFICATION
NUMBER (TIN)
April 18 009-228.139-000
ACTUAL DATE OF ANNUAL MEETING: WEBSITE/URL ADDRRSS:
September 15, 2020

COMPLETE PRINCIPAL OFFILE ADDRESS: [x—mn. ADDHESS:

136A SAUDI ARARIA ST. BETTERLIVING SUBD DON EDSCO PARANAQUE Leom
COMPLETE BUSINESS ADDRESS: FAX RUMBER:

136A SAUIM ARARIA ST. BETTERLIVING SUBD DON BOSCO PARANAGUE nfa

OFFICIAL E-MAIL ADDRESS ALTERNATE E-MAIL ADDRESS OFFICIAL MOBILE NUMBER | ALTERNATE MOSILE NUMBER
e | AUTERNATE E-MAIL ADDRESS | — AL VOBILENUMBER |
fnance@idcrantal.com B34-7403 170302493
NAME OF EXTERNAL AUDITOR & ITS SICNING PARTNER: =73 :::acnsnanN NUMBER (if TELEFHONENUMBER(S): |
appHcabie]:
KIM NESTOR § MANGADA R CP4 N/A CP #0498-951-2301
VETY/INDUSTRY PRESENTLY ENGAGED IN; Fﬂ_nnsm'vc'mss'mm-rmm CEOGHAPHICAL CODE:
CAR RENTAL SERVICES TRANSPORT N/A
INTERCOMPANY AFFILIATIONS
PARENT COMPANY SEC REGISTRATION NG, ADDRESS
SUBSIDIARY /AFFILIATE SEC REGISTRATION N0, ADDRESS

NOTE: USE ADDITIONAL SHEET [F NECESSARY
s

G5 §TOCK(v.2021}



GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET
STOCK CORFORATION

Corporate Name:

J' DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES

A. Is the Corporation a cevered person under the Anti Money Laundering Act * Yos

(AMLA), as amended? {Rep. Acts. 9160/9164/10167/10365)

* No

Please chieck the appropriate box:

1.

[ I a. Banks

[ b. offshore Banking Units
{1 c Quast-Banks

L] d. Trust Entitles

[J e. Non-Stack Savings and Loan Associations
L1 Pawnshaps

[ & Foreign Exchage Dealers

(] h. Money Changers

[J i Remittance Agents

0 i Electronic Money lssuers

4.7 Jewelry dealers in precious metals, who, asa
- business, trade in precious metals
5] lewelry dealers in precious stones, who, asa

business, trade in prectous sione

[ k. Financial Institutions which Under Spucial Laws are subject to
Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas’ (BSP) supervision and for regulation,

Company service providers which, as a business,

including their subsidiaries and affiliates. 6. provide any of the following services to third
2, parties:
[] a. msurance Companies
[ b. Insurance Agents [la acting as a formation agent of juridical persons
[ c. msurance Brokers [ b. acting as (or arranging for another person to act as)
[ d. Professional Reinsurers a director or corporate secretary of a company, a
[ e. Reinsurance Brokers pariner of a partnership, or a simflar position in
O« Holding Companies relation to other juridical persons
[l E. Holding Company Systems
[] h. Pre-need Companies e providing a registered office, business address or
[1 1. Mutual Benefit Association accommodation, corresprmdence or administrative
] j. ARl Other Persons and entities supervised and for regulated by the address for a company, a partnership or any other
Insurance Commisston {IC) legal person ar arrangement
3.
I_l a. Securlties Dealers Od acting as (or arranging for another persan to act as)
{1 b. Secorities Brokers a nominee shareholder for another person
L . Securtties salesiman 7, Persons who provide any of the following services:
L] d. mvestment Houses [J a managing of client money, securities or other assets
(] e. Investment Agents and Consultants
O e Trading Advisors O management of bank, savings or securities accountsl
[ g. Other entitles managing Securitles or rendering similar services
[ . Mutual Funds or Open-end Investment Companies [ ¢ organization of contributions for the creation,
L1 1. close-end Investment Companies operation or management of companies
1 J- Common Trust Funds or Issuers and other similar entities
L] k Transfer Companies and other similar entities [ d. creation, operation or management of juridical
[T 1 Other entities administering or otherwise dealing in currency, Persons or arrangements, and buying and selling
commadities or financlal derivatives based there on business entities
L] m. Entities administering of otherwise dealing in valuable objects 8. L] None of the above
[ m Entitles adminisiering or otherwise dealing in cash Substitutes and| Describe
other similar monetary instruments or property supervised and/or| nature of
regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) business:

. Has the Corporation complied with the requirements on Customer Dye Diligence
(CDD] or Know Your Customer (KYC), record-keeping, and submission of reports

under the AMLA, as amended, since the last Mf its GIS?

" Yes * No

GIS STOCK([v.2021)

Page 2



GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET

STOCK CORPORATION
=== PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY
CORPORATE NAME; J' DIAMOND CAR RENTALSERVICES
CAPITAL STREUCTURE
AUTHORIZED CAPITAL STOCK
= NUMBER OF AMOUNT (PhP)
TYPE OF SHARES 5 PAR/STATED VALUS {No. of shares X Par /Stated Value)
COMMON 500,000 =00 500,000.00
TOTAL 506,000 TOTAL P
SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL
NO. OF NUMBER OF
3 L - NUMBEROF | SHARES IN THE PAR/STATED % OF
b LD nﬁ(:)cul;s THPEOF SHARES SHARES |HANDSOFTHE|  VALUE AMCIRN(ERE) OWNERSHIP
PUBLIC #+
et [ L, 1, — 500000 e [ et N S 20000000 .
TOTAL 500,000|TOTAL TOTAL P, 500,000.00
NUMBER OF
FOREIGN NO. OF
Doy | e, | s | M Joun e |y | _wen
NATIONALITY) | HOLDERS PUBLIC *
Fercentage of Forelgn Equity : TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL P
TOTAL SUBSCRIBED P
PAID-UP CAPITAL
Sy NUMBER or % OF
FILIPINO STOCK- TYPE OF SHARES * PAR/STATED VALUR AMOUNT (PhP)
SHARES OWNERSHIP
HOLDERS
FSR.| D LT . L O ™) D son00000f 100.00
TOTAL 50,000 TOTAL P 500,000.00 100.00,
FOGREIGN NO. OF
(INDICATEBY | STOCK- | 'TVPE OFSHARES* "‘;ﬁ’“’“ o PAR/STATED VALUE AMOUNT (PhP) ow;z::iim
NATIONALITY) | HOLDERS
0.00% TOTAL TOTAL P
TOTAL PAID-UP Pp 100.00
NOTE: USE ADDITIONAL SHEET IF NECESSARY
* _Comnon, Preferred or other classiflcation
** Other than Directoys, Officers, Shareholders owning 10% of outstanding shares,

GiS_STOCK {v.2021)

Page 3



GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET
STOCK CORPORATION
PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY

CORPORATE NAME: J' DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC,

DIRECTORS / OFFICERS

NAME/CURRENT RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS | NATIONALITY | INCR |poawp|cEnpEr| STOK | oemcen | BXEC | TAX DENTIFICATION

HOLDER COMM, NUMRBER
1. MARILEEN M. VARRON FILIPINO

10 MEADOWLARK ST. BAYBREEZE Y c F Y PRES c/C 239998156
IVEVILLA TAGUIG

2. ANGELO M. VARRON FILIPING

10 MEADOWLARK ST. BAYBREEZE Y M M Y VP c/M 212690114
EXECIFTIVE VILLA TACLIG

3. ROSALINDA M. VARRON FILIPINO

PHASE 1 LA PAZ HOUSE CARESAS Y M F Y TREAS | C/M 117771755
RTIRELITY CAVITE

L TRECE MA
4. CRACE V. BERGADD FILIPING

PHASE 1 LA PAZ HOUSE CABESAS Y M F Y SEC C/M 200470273
BRTIRECITY. CAVITE

— TRECE %A
5. JONATHAN 5. DAGONDON FILIPINO

B10 L22 CREENVIEW PARKLANE M M M ¥ N/A c/M 229352450
GEN. TRIAS CAVITE

3

10.

11,

12.

13.

14.

18,

INSTRUCTION:

FOR SEX COLUMN, PUT "F* FOR FEMALE, "M" FOR MALE.

FOR BOARD COLUMN, PUT "C" FOR CHAIRMAN, "M* FOR MEMBER, "I" FOR INDEPENDENT BDIRECTOR,

FOR ING'R COLUMN, PUT "Y" IF AN INCORPORATOR, *N* IF NOT.

FOR STOCKHOLDER COLUMN, PUT *v™ IF A STH OCKHOLDER, "N" IF NOT.

FOR OFFICER COLUMN, INDICATE PARTICULAR POSITION IF AN OFFICER, FROM VP UP INGLUDING THE POSITION OF THE TREASURER,
SECRETARY, COMPLIANCE OFFICER AND/OR ASSOCIATED PERSON.

FOR EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, INDICATE *C" IF MEMBER OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE; "A" FOR AUDIT COMMITTEE; “N" FOR NOMINATION
AND ELECTION COMMITTEE. ADDITIONALLY WRITE "C" AFTER SLASH IF CHAIRMAN AND "M" |F MEMBER,

GIS_STOCK (v.2621) Page 4



GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET

STOGK CORPORATION
=_PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY
CORPORATE NAME: J' DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC,
TOTAL NUMBER O¥ STOCKHOLDERS: 5 NO. OF STOCKHOLDERS WITH 100 OR MORE SHA 5
TOTAL ASSETS BASED ON LATEST AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: PHP 113,226,828.78
STOCKHOLDER'S INFORMATION
SHARES SUBSCRIBED
NAME, NATIONALITY AND CURRENT wor | “pam |TAXIDENTIFICATION
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS TYPE NUMBER AMOUNT OWNER- NUMBER
(PhP) pr (PhP)
1 MARILEEN M. VARKON
FILIPIND COMMON 350,000 350,000.00
10 MEADOWLARK ST. BAYBREEZE EXECUTIVE 70.00% | 350,000.00 212-650-114-000
VILLA, TAGUAG CITY VT oo T
2. ANGELD M. VARRON
FILIPING COMMON 135,000 135,000,00
10 MEADOWLARK ST, BAYBREEZE ERECUTIV 2700% | 13500000 |  239-998.156-000
VILLA, TAGUIG CITY TOTAL 135,000 135,000,00
3. ROSALINDA M. VARRON
FILIPING COMMON 5,000 5,000.00
PHASE 1 LA PAZ HOUSE CABESAS TRECE 1.00% 5,000.00 117-711-755-000
MARTIREZ CITY CAVITE T e T
% GRACE.V. BERGADD
FILIPING COMMON 5,000 5,000.00
PHASE 1 LA PAZ HOUSE CABESAS TRECE 100% 5,000.00 200-470-273-000
MARTIREZ CITY CAVITE e T T
S. JONATHAN 5, DAGONDON
FILIPING COMMON 5,000 5,000.00
B'10 L22 GREENVIEW PARKLANE GEN. TRIAS 1.00% il 229-352-450-000
VI TOTAL 5,000 5,000.00
6.
TOTAL
7.
TOTAL
TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL 100.00% 500,000.00
TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAID-UP CAPITAL

INSTRUCTION: SPECIFY THE TOP 20 STOCKHOLDRRS AND INDICATE THE REST AS OTHERS

Note: For PDTC Nemitiee included in the ilst, please Indicate further the heneficial owners owning more than 5% of any class of the company's voting
securities. Attuch separate sheet, If necessary.

GIS_STOCK (v.2021) Page5s




GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET

STOCK CORPORATION
== PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY =
CORPORATE NAME: I' DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC.,
FOTAL NUMBER OF STOCKHOLDERS: 5 NO. OF STOCKHOLDERS WITH 180 OR MDRE SHARES EACH: 5
TOTAL ASSETS BASTD ON LATEST AUDITED FBS: PHP 113,225,828,78
STOCKHOLDER'S INFDRMATION
SHARES SUBSCRIBED
NAME, NATIONALITY AND CURRENT Pp— AMOUNT PAID IDENTIFAEQTION
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS oy % OF DWNER- hi
TRE | NUMBER s s (FhE) NUMBER
4,
TOTAL
9,
TOTAL
10,
TOTAL
11,
TOTAL
12,
TOTAL
13.
TOTAL
14,
TOTAL
TOTAL AMOUNT OF SURSCRIBED CAPITAL 0.00 0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAID-UP CAPITAL

INSTRUCTION: SPECIFY THE TOP 20 STOCKHGLDERS AND INDICATE THE REST AS OTHERS

Note: For PDTC Nominee inchuded in the Hst, plense indicate further the beneficlal owners owning more than 5% sf any class of the company s voting serurities, Artach
<eparate sheel, if necessary.

GIS STOCK {v.2021} Page 6




GENERAL INFORMATION SHEET
STOCK CORPORATION

PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY

CORPORATENAME: | DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC.
1. INVESTMENT OF CORPORATE AMOUNT (PhP) DATE OF BOARD RESOLUTION
FUNDS IN ANOTHER CORPORATION
11 STOCKS i
12 BONDS/COMMERCIAL PAPER (lssucd 000
by Private Corporations) .
1.3 LOANS/ CREDITS/ ADVANCES pom
14 GOVERNMENT TREASURY BILLS S
15 OTHERS o
2. INVESTMENT OF CORPORATE FUNDS IN ACTIVITIES UNDER ITS DATE OF BOARD DATE OF
SECONDARY PURPOSES (PLEASE SPECIEY:) RESOLUTION STOCKHOLDERS
RATIFICATION |
N/A
3. TREASURY SHARES o one e
1O SHARES NO. OF SHARES ISSUED
4. UNRESTRICTED;UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS AS OF END OF LAST FISCAL YEAR
5. DIVIDENDS DECLARED DURING THE IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING YEAR:
TYPE OF DIVIDEND AMOUNT (PhP) DATE DECLARED
51 CASR
5.2 STOCK
53 PROPERTY
TOTAL
6. ADDITIONAL SHARES ISSUED DURING THE PERIOD:
DATE NO. OF SHARES AMOUNT
SECONDARY LICENSE/REGISTRATION WITH SECAND OTHER GOV'T AGENCY:
[NAME oF AGENCY: SEC BSP 1c
TYPEOF
LICENSE/REGN.
DATE ISSUED:
DATE STARTED
|oPERATIONS:
TOTAL ANNUAL COMPENSATION OF
DIRECTORS DURING THE PRECEDING FISCAL | TOTALNO, OF OFFICERs | TUTALNO.OFRANK & | TOTAL MANPGWER
FILE EMPLOYEES COMPLEMENT
YEAR (in PhP)
s 35 75
[ 0] TARY

GIS_STOCK (v.2021)

Page 8




I, . GRACE VARRON BERGADOQ, Corporate Secretary of I' DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC, declare
under penalty of perjury that all matters set forth in this GIS have been made in good faith, duly verified by
me and to the best of my knowledge and belief are true and correct.

I hereby attest that all the information in this GIS are being submitted in compliance with the rules and
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) the collection, processing, storage and sharing
of said information being necessary to carry out the functions of public authority for the performance of the
constitutionally and statutorily mandated functions of the SEC as a regulatory agency.

T further attest that [ have been authorized by the Board of Directors/Trustees to file this GIS with the SEC.

understand that the Commission may place the corporation under delinquent status for failure to submit

the repartorial requirements three (3) times, consecutively or intermittently, within a period of five () years
(Section 177, RA No. 11232).

Done this day of , 20 in

GRA% V%RON BERGADC

(Signature nveivinted name)
1%

N
EASIG CATY A0 N
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me in on by affiant who

personally appeared before me and exhibited to me his/her competent evidence of identity consisting of
issued at on

\S52.

S v

BUH R =0
T PTR NG, A 5063681/14-2021] TAGUIG CITY
SERIES OF... 207 18P NOY 131041/10-22-2020 RSM{FOR YR, 2021
ROLL NO, 41969
MCLE COMP, Vi No. 0021812

MARCH 29,2019
APP No. 38(2021-2022)

.
=

B
ol

GiS_STOCK([V.2020) Page9



COVER SHEET

for

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

COMPANY NAWME

SEC Huglstration Humber

L5

Ziojiejelz 7|2 0

pl {cialel Ielelvlris

] 1ol 4 Mo

Han]

-

Selelviife jg

g

|

——-\.——--—
B Surves

PRINCIPRL OFFICE (No./ Strest / Bersngay { City / Town / Pravines |

HaleiAl 1ciatuipli | JAIRIA IR AT s

Lt dntig b Sivipip P!Aﬁfi.ﬁ
L e L L)L Lol

l |

Fonn Type Departaurt equiting the rgport Beondary License Type, If Apptoabte
ATALT IS
| COMPANY INFORBATION
Company's small Addrons Bempany's Telsphens Humbor Moblie Numbar

| 0247 £978

tfc . \d o @ qrend ¢ oy

17§91 ot

Mo, of Blockholdars Annuat Moeiing (Month / Day) Fisoal Yeat {Month f iay}
5 0]/ 1P 7 21
[ COHTACT PERSON INPORMATION j
The dexlgnated Gomtast porson MUST b an Oifioer o tha Corporation
Nanie of Gontaet Person Bl Adriresy Talanhona Numbarls Mabile Number
Weheol £ ireg ke dip ZOU@amilem | § 770017 O so5 204

I i

CONTACT PERSON's ADDRESS

_J

b HoOgF (ol Towen Peulegdl Buses. Pk

——i

Alaty gy Lrvn?-’u’-.{!’-; Gy,

HOTE T: o case af death, resiynation or cassation of offfce of the ofiicer designated as coniact porson, sueh incldent ahall bo reported io the

Commlission within thitihy (30) calendar days dreun te necuranss tereof with lnformation and complets contact detafis of the new contact peryon

dasignated.

2.z AH Boxes eust be propariy and campletely fiva-up. Failure 18 do so shall cause. the delay in updating the eorparation’s records with

the Comrmiasion and/or non-receipt of Notice of Deticlenclas,

linbility for its deficlencles.,

Furttior, noneresalpt of Natfes of Defieloncies shall not sxeves the eeiporalion from

34



HAMOV & ASEOCIATES

HOREST AHD ACLURATE ADFISONY"

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR TO ACCOMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FILING WITH
. VHE BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

The Stockholders and the Board of Directors
J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC
136A Saudi Arabla Street,

Better Living Subdivision, Don Bosco
Paranaque City, Philippines

We kave sudited the accompanying financial statements of J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL
SERVICES INC. as at and for the year ended December 31, 2018, on which we have rendered our
report dated July 15 2019. In compliange with Revenue Regulations V-20, we are stating that no
partner of our Firm is related by consanguinity or affinity to the President, Manager, or Principal
Stockholder of | DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC.
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J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
OECEMBER 31, 2018
- {with Comparative Figures for Year 2017)
PHILIPPINE CURRENCY
Notes 2018 2017
ASSETS
Current Asseis
Cash 5 2,664,486 357,890
Trade and other recelvables 6 2,867,502 3,227,800
Qther current assets 7 1,550,000 753,680
Tatal Current Assets 7,081,388 3,339,370
Mon-current Assets
Property and equipment, net g 28,601,194 12,880,200
Other non-current assets a 550,000 139,008
Total Non-Current Assets 29,151,184 13,019,908
TOTAL ASSETS ) ' 36,233,182 16,359,278
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current tlabilities
Trade and other payables 10 860,640 567,800
income tax payable 1 152,480 11,118
Loans payable - current 12 4,435,925 =
5,449,045 573,918
Non-current Liabifities
Loans payable 12 23,104,650 £,456,700
Due to shareholders 13 $,797,718 6,797,718
26,502,408 15,254,418
TOTAL LIABILITIES 35,351,453 15,833,336
STOCKHOLDERS'S EQUITY
Capital Stock 14 500,000 500,000
; 500,000 500,000
|RETAINED EARNINGS
Beginning 25,942 S
Net Incotne {loss) for the year v \355,787 25,947
y 25,942
TOTAL EQUITY 525,942
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EGUITY 16,358,278
See accompunying Notes to Financiof Statements,
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1 DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
{with Comparative Figures for Year 2017)
PHILIPPINE CURRENCY

[ . o Notes 2018 2017
Revenue 15 19,177,662 3,774,800
Cost of services e 18 {14,662,545) (2,723,180}
Gross profit {loss) 4,515,117 1,045,620
Operating expenses ~ i7 {4,006,850) (1,008,560}
ncame foss) before tax 508,267 37,060
tncome tax benefis - Deterred - ) {152,480) {11,118}
MET INCOME {LOSS) B 355,787 25,942

See accompanpyng Notes to Financiol Statements,
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1 DIAMIOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
Y. {with Comparative Figures for Year 2017}
PHILIPPINE CURREMNCY

Notes 2018 2017
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income {loss) 355,787 25,942
Depreciation expense _ 5,803,383 968,405
[ 6,159,670 994,347
Adjustiments 1o reconcile net incame ({6ss) (o net cash
provided by {used in) operating activitics
income Tax Payable 141,362 11,118
Trade and other receivables {639,702} {2,227,800)
QOther current assets {796,320) {753,650}
Other current labilities 4,728,765 567,800
iNet cash provided by {used in } operating activities 3,434,105 {2,402,562)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of equipment (21,524,177} (13,849,305}
Other non-curient assets (410,992) {139,008
Due from shareholders - 6,797,718
|Met cash provided by {used in) investing activities {21,935,169) {7,190,595)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
|Loans payable 14,647,990 2,456,700
Paid up capital - 500,000
Met cash provided by [used in) financing activities 14,647,920 8,956,700
NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN CASH 2,306,596 357,890
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 357,880
CASH AT THE END OF YEAR 2,664,485 357,890

See accompanying Notes to Finoncial Statements.
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1 DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR EMDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
SHILIPPINE CURRENCY

Notes 2018 2017
Caypital Stock
Autharized, 10000 shares a PSO0 par value A 34 500,000 500,000
| Subscription receivable - -
Subscribed 2,3,4 500,000 500,000
Paid - up 234 500,000 500,000
Retained earnings
Begmning 25,042
Net income (loss) for the period 35%,787 25,942
End 381,729 25,942
[TOTAL EQUITY . 23,4 881,729 525,942

Lee gccompanying Notes to Finani! Statements.
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4 DIAMIOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMVIBER 21, 2018

PHILIPRINE CURRENCY

1. Corporate Information and Status of Operation

1 DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC. was registered with Securities and Exchange Commission {S£C) on
February 10, 2016 under registration no. £5201602788, and with Bureau of Internal Revenue {BIR} with Corporate
Tax information No 009-225-139, registered as VATable Entity. The primary purpose of the business is to engage
i, conduct and carry on business of car rental servicing for both individual and corporate clients, car pooling and
other forms of servicing related to transport of passenger to specified destination.

The Company's registered oifice and principal place of business is at No 136A Saudi Arabia St., Don Bosco, Better
Living Paranaque, Philippines

The financlal statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2018 were authorized for issue by the Board
of Directors on July 15, 2019,

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The significant actounting policies adepted in preparing the accompanying financial statements are as follows:

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared using fair vatue measurement bases specified by
PFRS for each type of asset, Hability, income and expense. The company has no derivative financial instrument,
thus fair value is the deemed cost.

The financial statements are presented in Philippine pesa, *he Company's functional currency and all values
represents absclute amount except when otherwise indicated.

2.2 statement of Compliance
The financial statements of the Company are prepared and presented in aceordance with all the specific Philippine

Financial Reporting Standards, Philippine Accounting Standards, and Interpretations and accordingly, are in
consistent preparation and presentation with the said standards as of and for the year ended December 31, 2018
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2.3 Accounting Pelicies Adopted

The following sections that have been published by the Philippine Accounting Standards Board {IASB) and adopted
by the FRSC which bacame effective for accounting periods beginning on or after july 1, 2012 were adopted by the
Company:

Section 3- Financial Statement Presentation

Sectior 4- Statement of Financial Position

Sectlon 5- Statement of Comprehensive Income and Income Statement
Section 7- Statement of Cash Flows

Section 8- Notes to the Finanoial Statements

Section 10-Accounting Folicles, Estimates and Errors
Section 11-Basic Financial Instruments

Section 17-Property and Equipment

Section 20-Leases

Sectlon 21-Prowsions and Corttingencies

Section 22-iabilities and Equity

Section 23-Revenue

Sectlon 27-impairment of Assets

Section 28-Employes Benefits

Section 28-income Tax

Section 32-Events after the End of the Reporting Period
Section 33-Related Party Disclosures
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The adoption of the above sections, upon which the Company has opted to adopt early, did not have any
significant effect on the Company's flnangial statements, These, however, require additional disclosures on the
Company’s financial statements.

r,

Section 3, “Financial Statement Prasentation”, explains fair presentation of financial statements, what compliance
with the IFRS for SMEs requires, and what a complete set of financial statements is. This section prascribes the
basis for presentation of genera! purpose financial statements for SMEs to ensure comparability both with the
entity's financial statements of previous periods and with the financlal statements of ather entities. It sets out
overall requirements for the presentation of financial statements, guidelines for their structure and minimom
requirements for their content.

Section 4, “Statement of Finaneial Pasition”, sets out the information that is to be presented in a statemant of
financlal pasition and how to present it The statemeant of financial position {sometimes called the balance sheet}
presents an entity’s assets, Habilities and equity as of a spacific date—the and of the reporting period and proviges
the minimum line items that should be included in the statement of financial position, however, additional line
iteris, heading and subtotals shall be presented if they will be redevant to an understanding of the entity's financial
postion

Section 5, “Statement of Comprehensive Income and income Staterment” reguires an enlity to present its total
comprehensive income for a period—pe. its financial performance for the period—in one or two financial
statements. it sets out the information that is to be presented in those statements and how to present it.

Section 7, "Statement of Cash Flows”, sets out the information that is to he presented in a statement of cash flows
and now to present it. The staterment of cash flows pravides information about the changes in cash and cash
equivalents of an entity for a reporting period, showing separately changes fram operating activities, investing
activities and financing activities.

Section 8, "Netes to the Financlal Statements”, sets out the principles underlying information that is to be
presented in the notes 1o the financlal statements and how to present it. Notes provide narrative deseriptions or
dizgggregations of items prosented in those statements and information about items that do not qualify for
recognition in those statements. In addition to the requirements of this section, nearly every other section of this
IFRS requires disclosures that are normaliy presenied in the notes.

Section 10, “Accounting Poficies, Estimates and Frrors”, provides guidance for selecting and applying the
accounting policies used in preparing financial statements. It also covers changes in accounting estimates and
corrections of errors in prior period tinancial statements,

Section 11, "Basic Financial Instruments”, deals with recognizing, measuring and disclosing basic financial
instruments and is relevant to alf entities. An entity shall recopnize a financial asset or a financial liability enly
when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. When a financial asset or
financial liability is recognized initially, an entity shail measure it at the transaction price unless the arrangement
constitutes, in effect, a financing transaction.

42



Section 17, “Property and Equipment”, prescribes the accounting treatment for property equipment so that users
of the financial statements ¢an discern information about an entity's investment in its property and equipment
and the changes in such investment. The principal issues In accounting for property and equipment are the
secognitian of the astets, the determination of their carrying amounts and the depreciation charges and
impairment losses to be recognized in refation t them, An entity shall measure an item of property and equiptent
at imual recognition cost. The cost of an item aof property and equipment is the cash price equivalent at the
recognition date. If payment is deferred beyond normail credit terms, the cost fs the present value of all future
payments,

Saction 20, “Leases”, applies to agreements that transfer the right to use assets even though substantial services
by the lessor may be called for in connection with the operation or maintenance of such assets. This section does
not apply to agreements that are contracts for services that do not transfer the right to use assets from one
contracting party to the other. Its objective is to prescribe, for lessees and lessors, the approgpriate zccounting
policies and disclosure to apply in relation to leases

section 21, “Provisions and Contingencies”, outlines the recognition of provislon only when: {a) the entity has an
obligation at the reporting date as a result of a past event; (b) it is probable {ie mare likely than not) that the entity
will be required to transfer economic benefits in settlement; and {¢} the amount of the obfigation can be estimated
refiably. Its objective is to ensure that appropnate recognition critena ang measurement bases are applied to
orevisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets and that sufficient information 1s disclosed in the notes o
enahle users to understand thelr nature, tming and amount.

Saction 22, “Lisbilities and Equity”, establishes principles for classifying financial instruments as either labilities or
equity and addresses accounting for eguity instruments issued to individuals or other parties acting in their
capachty as investors in equity instruments (ie in their capacity as owners).

Section 23, “Revenye”, prescribes the accounting treatment of revenue arising from certain types of transactions
and events, The primary issue in accounting for revenue is determining when 1o recognize revenue. fevenue is
recognized when it Is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and these benefits can be
measured reliably. This section identifies the circumstances in which these criteria will be met and, therefore,
revenue will be recognized. It also provides practical guidance on the application of these criteria. An entity shall
measure revenue at the fair value of the conslderation received or receivable.

Section 27, “impairment of Assets”, prescribes the procedures tnat an entity applies to ensure that its assets are
carried at no more than their recoverable amount if its carrying amount exceeds the amount ta be recovered
through use of or sale of the asset. If this is the case, the asset is described to be impaired and the standard
reguires the entity to recognize an impairment loss.

Section 28, “Employee Benefits”, deals with accounting and reporting by the plan to all participants as a group. It
does not deal with reports to individual participants about their retirement benefit rights. An entity shall
recognize the cost of all employee benefits ta which its employees have become entitled as a result of service
rendered to the entity during the reporting period: {a) as a liability (b} as an expense. This section shall be applied
in the financial staterments of retirement benefit plans where such financial statements are prepared.
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Saction 29, “Income Tax”, Includes all domestic and foreign taxes that are based on taxable profit. Income tax also
includes taxes, such as withholding taxes, that are payable by a subsidiary, associate or joint venture on
distribution ta the reporting entity. This section covers accounting for Income tax wherein it requires an entity to
recognize the current and future tax consequences of transactions and other svents that have been recognired in
the financial statements. These recognized tax amounts comprise current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is
payable {refundable) in respect of the taxable profit (loss) for the current period or past periods, Deferred tox is
tax payable or recoverable in future periods, generally as a resuft of the entity recovering or settling lts assets and
liabilities for their current carrying amount and the tax effect of the carry forward of currently unused tax losses
and tax crediis.

Section 32, "Cvents after the End of the Reporting Periad”, defines events after the end of the reporting period and
sets out principies for recognizing, measuring and disclosing those events. Events after the end of the reporting
period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the end of the reporting period and the
date when the financial statements are authorized for issue, ts ohiective is to prescribe: {a) when an entity should
adjust its financlal statements for events after the reporting period; and (b} the disclosures that an entity should
give about the date when the financial statemants waere authorized for issue and about events after the reporting
period, it also requires that an entity should not prepare its financial statements on a going concern basis if events
after the reporting period Indicate that the going concern assumption is not appropriate.

It is the opinion of Managament that assets and liabilities were recognized at falr value; hence, these were
considered deemed cost.

The significant sections and practices of the Company are set forth ko facilitate the understanding of the financlal
Section 33, "Related Party Disclosures”, requires an entity to include in its financial statements the disclosures
necessary to draw attention to the possibility that its financial position and profit or loss have been affected by the
existence of related parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties. An entity shall disclose
key management personnel campensation

It is the opinion of Management that assets and labilities were recognized at fair value; hence, these were
considered deemed cost.

The significant sections and practices of the Company are set forth to facilitate the undarstanding of the financial
statements:
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Financiat Assets
Financial assets include Cash, Trade and Other Recelvables.

Cash,

Cash includes cash on hand; cash in banks and revolving fund. Cash on hand as of the end of the period were
deposited the next banking day. Cash in banks are daposits held at call with banks. The company reconciles the
books and bank balances regularly as part of its cash monkoring and internal control measures. Revolving Fund is
used for small payments not cavered by checks,

Other Current Assets

Other current assets include prepaid supplies which are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. It also
includes prepayments such as prepatd taxes and prepaid expenses that are Initially recorded at transaction cost
and suhsenuently measured at cost Jess impairment loss, If any.

Property ahd Equiprnent
Property and equipment are measured initially at its cost. Property and equipment, after initial recognition are
stated at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses,

The inftial cost of property and equiptment, comprises its purchase price and any cost dirgctly attributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by management. These can include the costs of initial delivery and handling, instaliation and assembly, and testing
of functionality.

The following costs are not costs of an itermn of property and equipment, and the entity recognized them as an
expense when they are incurred: costs of opening a new facility, costs of introducing a new product or service
{including costs of advertising and promotianal activities), costs of conducting businass in a new location or with a
new class of customer (including costs of staff training), administration and other general overhead costs and
horrowing costs.

for financial reporting purposes, duties and taxes related to the acquisition of property and eguipment are
capitalized. For income tax reporting purpases, such duties and taxes are treated as deductible expenses in the
year theses charges are incurred.

For financial reporting purposes, depreciation ts computed using the straight-fine method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets.

it there is an indication that there has been a significant change since the last annual reperting date in the pattern
by which an entity expects to consume an asset’s future economic benefits, the entity shalt review its present
depreciation method and, If current expectations differ, change the depreciation method to reflect the new
pattern. The entity shall account for the change as 2 change in an accounting estimate.

Factors such as a change i how an assel is used, significant unexpected wear and tear, technological
advancement, and changes in market prices may indicate that the residual value or useful life of an asset has
changed since the most recent annual reporting date. If such indicators are present, an entity shall review its
previous estimates and, if current expeciations differ, amend the residual value, depreciation method or useful
life. The entity shall account for the change in residual value, depreciation method or useful life as a change In an
accounting estirmate,
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An item of praperty and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on derecognition of an item of property and equipment is
recognized in profit or loss when the item is derecognized {unless Section 20 Leases reguires otherwise on a sale
and leaseback)such gain is not recagnized as revenue.

For income tax reporting purposes, depreciation is computed using the stralght-line method,

Other Noncurrent Asgats
Other noncurrent assets include Refundable Security Deposits on Jease that are initially recorded at transaction
cost and subsequently measured at cost jess impairment foss, if any.

Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities are recognized initfally at fair value

Financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument,

Financial liabilities include Trade and Other Payables and Loans Payable.

Trade and Other Payables

Trade payables ara liabilities to pay for goods or services that have been received or supplied and have been
invoiced or formally agreed with the supplier,

Other Payables include accrued EXpenses, rent expense payable and statutory obligation as of the end of the
period such as withholding tax pavable,

Trade and other payables are Initially recorded at transaction price and subsequently measured at their cost lass
settlement payments,

Elnancial Instruments

Date of Recognition

The Company recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in the balance sheets when it becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrumant.

Initial Recognition of Financial Instraments
All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value,

Determination of Fair Value

For all other financial instruments not listed in an active market, the fair value is determined by using appropriate
valuation technigues. Valuation technigues include net present value techniques, comparison to similar
instruments for which market ohservable prices exist, options pricing madels, and other relevant valuation
modeis,
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Impairment of Financlal Assets

The Campany assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective avidence that a financial asset or
group of financial,assats is impaired, A financial asset of a group of financial assets is deemed to he impaired if,
and only if, there is objective evidence of impalrment as a result of one or mare events that has occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset {an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event {or events} has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
Evidence of impairment may include indications that they borrower or a group of borrawers Is expariencing
significant financial cifficulty, defauit or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they
will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and where observable data indicate that there is
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defauhts,

IF there is objective evidence that an impairment Joss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
(excluding future crecht losses that have not heen incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
use of an allowance account and the amount of loss is charged to the statement of income. Interest income
contirtues 6 be recognized based on the origina! effective interest rate of the asset, Loans, together with the
associated allowance accounts, are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and ail
collateral has bean realized. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss decreases
because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impalrment Joss is
reversed. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment toss is recognized in profit or loss, to the extent that the
carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortized cost at the reversal date

For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis of such credt
risk characteristics as industry, past-due status and term.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the
basis of historical Joss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those in the group. Historlcal
toss experlence is adjusted on the basls of cusrent observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions that
did not affect the period an which the historical loss experience is based and to remove the effects of conditions in
the historical period that di not exist currently. The methodology and assumptions used for estimating future cash
flows are reviewed reguiarly by the Company to reduce any differences between Joss estimates and actual loss
experience,

The Company first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that
are individually significant. If it is determined that no objective evidence of impairment exists Tor an individua)
asset with simitar credit risk characteristics and that group of financial assets is coliectively assessed for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is on continues
to be recognized are not included in a collective dssessment or impairment,

I, In a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related
ahjectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss
is reversed, Any subgequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in the statements of income, ta the
extent that the carrying value of the assat does not excerd its amortized cost at the reversal dite.
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Perecognition of Financlal Assets and Financial Lighitities

Financiol assets
A financial assat {or, whera applicable a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financia) assels) is
derecognized when:

the rights to receive cash flows from the assat have expired;
' the Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay
them in full without matersial delay to a third party under a pass-through arrangement; or

the Company has transterred ity rights to receive cash flows from the asset and either (3) has transfarred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or {b} has neither transfecred nor retained substantially all the
1KS and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control af the asset,

Financigl Ligbilities

A finandial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired.
Whaere an existing financial liabiiity is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different tarms,
or the terms of an existing fiability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original Hability and the recognition of 2 new liability, and the difference in the respective
CIrrying amourts is recognized in the statermnent of income.

Impairment of Non-Financipl Assets

The Company assesses a5 at reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
such indication exists, or when annual impalrment testing for an asset is reguired, the Company makes an
astimate of the asset's recoverable ameunt. An asset's recovarable amount is calculated as the higher of the
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use or its net selling price and is
determined for an individual assel, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are targely independent of
those assets or groups of assats. Whera the carrying amount of an asset exceeds it recoverable armount, the asset
is considered mpaired and s wiitten down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessment of the time value of money and the risks spacific to the asset. Impairment losses are recognized in the
statements of income in thase expanse categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is an indication that previcusly recognized
impairment fosses may no longer exist or may have decreased. if such indicatlon exists, the recoverable amount is
estimated. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimatas
used to determine the asset’s recovarabie amount since the last impairment loss was recognlzed. if that is the
case, the carrying amount of the asset is incraased to its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation and amortization, had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal Is recognized in the statements of
incorne untess the asset is carried at revalued amount, i which case the reversal Is treated as revaluation increaze,
After such a reversal, the depreciation tharge is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying
amount, less any residual value, on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.
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Total £quity
Total equity comprises of shareholders’ capital, and retained earning {deficit).

Revenue and coskrecognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that is pratbizble that the economic bepefits will flow to the Company and the
amount of revenue can be refinbly measured. However, when an uncertainty arises about the callectability of an
amount already included in the revenue, the uncollectible amount, or the amount in respect of which recavery has
ceased to be probable, is recognized as an expense, rather than as an adjustment of the amount of revenue
originally recognized.

Cost, distribution, administrative and finance cost are recognized in the statement of income upon utilization of
the service ar in the date they are incurred.

Employees’ Compensation and Other Benefits

Short-term Benefits

The Company recognizes a babiitty net of amounts already paid and an expense for services rendered by
employees during the accounting period, Short-term benefits given by the Company to its employees include
salaries and wages, social security contributions, short-term compensated absences, bonuses and other fion-
monetary benefits, if any.

Leases

A legse is classified as a finance Jease if jt transfers substantiatly all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.
A lease is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership. Operating lease payments are recognized as expense in the statement of fncome on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

Provisions and Contingencies

Pravisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation, either tegal or constructive, as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resoyrees embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, and the amount of the obligation can be estimated reliably. When the Company expects
reimbursement of some or it of the expenditure required to seitle a provision, the entfty recognizes a separate
asset for the reimbursement only when it is virtually certain that relmbursement will be received when the
obligation is settled,

The amount of the provision recognized is the hest estimated of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.
When a provision is measyured using the cash flows astimated to settle the present obligation, Its carrying amount
is the present value of those cash flows,

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Contingent llabilities and assats are not recognized because their existence will be confirmed only by the
accurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events nat wholly within the control of the antity,
Contingent liabilities, if any, are disclosed, unless the possibility of an outflaw of rescurces embodying economic
benefits is remote. Cantingent assets are disclosed only when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

50



Events After the End of the Reporting Period

Past-year-end events up to the date of the auditor's report that provide additional information abour the
Company's position at the balance sheet date (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial statements. Post-
year-end events that are not adjusting events are disclosed In the notes to financial statements when material.

Related Party Disclosures

Related party relationships exist when one party has the ahifity to control, directly or indirectly through ane or
mare intermediaries, the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and
vperating decisions. This includes: (1) indivigual owning, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries,
control, or are controlled by, or under common control with, the Company; (2) associates; and (3) individuals
owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the Company that gives them significant influence
aver the Company and close members of the family of any such individuat.

The key management perspnne! of the Company are also considered to be related parties

The Company's related parties include the Company's Key Management. The compensation of the key
management personnel of the Company pertains to the usual monthly salaries and government mandated
bonuses; there are no other special benefits paid to managemenl personnel.

3. Management’s Slgnificant Accounting Judgments and Estimates

The preparation of the Company's financial statements in conformity with Financisl Reporting Framework (in
reference to the international Finsncial Reporting Standards) reguires management toc make estimates and
assumptions that effect the amounts reparted in the Company's financial statements and accompanying notes,
The estimates and assumptions used in the Company's financial statemnents are based upon management’s
evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the Company's financial statements. Actual results
couid differ from such estimates,

Judements

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements in conformity with Financial Reporting Framework in
reference to the International Financial Reporting Standards requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the Company's financial statements and accompanying notes.
The estimates and assumptions used in the Company's financial statements are based upon management's
evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the Company’s financial statements. Actual resulis
could differ from such estimates, judgments and estimates are tontinually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

Determining Functional Currency

Based in economic substanee of underlying circumstances relevant to the Company, the functional currency has
been determined to be the Philippine peso, which Is the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the Company operates and is the currency that malnly influences the prices of the proeducts and services and the
cost of providing such products and services.

Repairs and maintenance
Repairs and maintenance incurred by the Company have nof resulted in an increase in the future econamic benefit
of its property and equipment, therefore charged to operations,
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Estimates

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, management is required to make judgments, estimates
and assurmptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent fram other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are teviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accouniing estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following represents a summary of the significant estimates and judgments and related impact and associated
risks in the Company's financial statements.

Esticating allowance for doubtful accounts
The Cempany maintains alfowances for doubtful accounts, if any, at a level considered adequate to provide for
potantial uncollectible receivables. The level of this allowance is evaluated by management an the basis of factors

that affect the collectability of the accounts,

These factors include, but are not limited te, the length of the Company's relationship with the customer, the
customer's payment behavior and known market factors, The Company reviews the age and status of receivables,
and identifies accounts that are to be provided with allowances on a continuous basis,

The amount and timing of recorded expenses for any perlod would differ if the Company made differsnt
judgments or utilized different estmates. An increase in aflowance for doubtful accounts would increase the
recorded operating expenses and decrease current assets,

Lvaluation of asset impairmens

The Company assesses the Impairment of assets whenever events or changes in circurnstances indicate that the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable, The factors that the Company considers important which
could trigger an impairment review include significant changes In asset usage, significant decling In assets’ market
value and obsolescence or physical damage of an asset. If suck Indications are present and where the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considerad impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amaunt,

the recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling price and value In use. The net seiling price is the
amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction white value in use is the present value
of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the
end of its useful life. Recoverable amounts are estimated for individual assets or, if it is not possible, for the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

In determining the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to be generated from the continued use

of the assets;, the Company is required to make estimates and assumptions that may affect property and
equipment.
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Estimating useful lives of property and equipment

ifthere is an indication that there has been a significant change since the last annual reporting date in the pattern
by which an entity expects to consume an asset’s future economic benefits, the entity shall review its present
depreciation method and, if current expectations differ, change the depreciation method to reflect the new
pattern. The entity shall account for the change as a change in an accounting estimate.

Factors such as 2 change In how an asset is used, significant unexpected wear and tear, technological
advancement, and changes in market prices may indicate that the residual vajue or useful life of an asset has
changed since the most recent annual reporting date. If such indicators are present, an entity shall review its
previous estimales and, if current expectations differ, amend the residual value, depreciation method or useful
life. The entity shall account for the change in residual value, deprecistion method or useful tife as a change In an
accounting astimate.

Depreciation and amortization is computed an a straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets
as follows:

Asset Type No of Years
Office Furniture and Equipment 3years
Leasehold improvement 5 years
Transportation Equipment 5 years
Software & Licences 3 years
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4. Financial Risk Management Objectives and Palicies

The main purpose of the cempany's principal financial instruments is to fund it's operational and capital
expenditures, The Company's risk management is coordinated and in close operation with the Board of Dlrectors,
and focuses on actively securing the Company's short ta medium term cash flows by minimizing the exposure to
financial markets.

The Company's activities expose it to 3 variety of financial risks: credit risk and liquidity risk The Company’s
overall risk management program seeks to minimize potantial adverse effects on the financial perfermance of the
Company. The policies for managing specific risks are summarlzed below.

Management of Financial Risk
Governance Frameworlk

The Company has established a risk management function with clear terms of reference and with the
responsibility for developing policies on market, credit, liquidity and operational risk. 1t also supparts the effective
implementation of palicies,

The policies define the Company's identification of risk and its wterpretation, limit structure 1o ensure the
appropriate quality and diversification of assets 1o the corparate gnals and specify reporting requiremants,

Capital Monagement Framework
The Company's capital management objectives are to ensure the Company’s ahility to continue as a BOing cancern.
The Company monitors the basis of the carrying amount of equity as presented on the face of the balance sheet.

The Company’s risk management function has developed and implemented certain minimum stress and scanario
tests for identifying the risks to which the Company are exposed, quantifying their impact on the volstility of
economic capital. The resuits of these tests, particularly, the anticipated impact on the realistic balance sheet and
revenue account, are reported to the Company's risk management function. The risk management function then
considers the aggregate impact of the overall capitl requirement revealed by the stress testing to assess how
muich cagital is needed to mitigate the risk of insolvency ta a selected remote leve|,

Regulotory Fromewark
The operations of the Company are also subject to the regulatary requirements of SEC. Such regulations not only
prescribe approval znd monitor] ng of activities but also impose certain restrictive provisions.
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5. Cazsh

This account consists of:

—— Notes 2018 2017
Cash in bank 2,661,486 354,880
Cash on hand 3,000 3,000
5 2,664,486 357,890

Cash irt bank pertains to a nan-interast bearing pesd ajrren: Account maintained with one local bank, such deposit is free

fromi lien, unencumbered, unrestricted and Is withdrawable on demand.

6. Trade and other recelvables

This account consists of:

Notes 2018 2017
Rental or Service Fee Recevabia, net 2,867,502 2,327,800
2,867,502 2,227,800

The above account reoresents the unpald services rendered Lo client, these are hoaked at net book value less any provisian
for mparment. At the end of each year the management test the quality of account batances, and thus arrived with the

adjusted amount for reporting to financial statements.

7. Other current assets

This aceount consists of;

Notes 2018 2017
Input rax 904,631 698,915
Creditable withholding tax 645,369 54,765
o 1,550,000 753,680
8. Property and aquipment
The roll forward analyses on these accaunts are shown below:
12/31/2017 13/31/2038 i
Assat Type =
N Cost Atc liepra Additions Disposai Provisian Beok Value
Transpariation towpment 11,984,703 (968,4055 2,054,958 {5,202, 765) 25,867,992
Impravements 245,780 254,230 - 150,000} 456,000
Offica Fqupment 123,444 114,446 - {46,256} 192,637
Furniture & Fixture 1,245,118 1,100,552 {456,103} 1,889,568
Sojtwere & Licences 250, 760 - {48,758) 202,001
13,849,305 {UB8, 205} 21,524,177 - {5,803,883) 23,601,298
9. Other non-current assets
This account consists of
Notes 2018 2017
Security deposit 1,550,000 139,008
b 1,550,000 139,008
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STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of | DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC is responsible for the
preparatiof{ and fair presentation of the financial statements, including the schedules
attached therein, for the year ended December 31, 2018, in accordance with the
prescribed financial reporting framework indicated therein. This responsibility includes
designing and implementing internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, selecting and applying appropr.ate accounting poticies, and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements and submit the
same to the stockholders or members.

Hamoy & Associates, the independent auditor, appointed by the stockholders has
examined the financial statements of the company in accordance with Philippine
Standards on Auditing, and in its report to the stockholders, has expressed its opinion on
the fairness of presentation upon completion of sucl: examination.

( 5
My 5
MARILHEN M/ VARRON

Preside
OSALINDA M. VARRON
Treasurer
N,
z/’ .;fq\\.
R B M\
‘.r.‘ e Py r)-_,
Signed this 14™ Juty 2019 , P dl
N /
""'. g'l b " y ,.
N
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10, Trade and otier payables

This account consists of:

Notes 2018 2017
Accrued expense 80,000 7,000
Govarnment compliange 23,750 3,255
Trade payables 756,890 557,545
860,640 567,300
11. Loans payable
This account consists of:
Notes 2018 2017
Loans payable - current 4,435,925 7,000
Loans payable - long term 23,104,690
27,540,615 7,000
12. Due to shareholders
This account consists of:
o Notes 2018 2017
Cash infusion 6,797,718 6,787,718
6,757,718 6,797,718

This account consists primarity of advances from owner primarily to support the operating expenses of the company.
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13. Revenues

This account consists of:

Notes 2018 2017
Self driven 2,781,457 547,482
With chauffer 2,899,700 570,757
Corporate e 13,496,505 2,656,560
19,177,662 3,774,800
14. Cost of Sarvices
This account consist of©
ANotes 20618 2017
Salaries & benefits 4,229,190 787,181
Meals & allowances 173,438 32,282
Repairs & maintenace 621,603 115,701
Ingurance 280.600 52,229
Fuel, oif & Wibricants 525,993 97,904
Tell & porking 38,433 7,154
Registration 122,390 22,781
Taxes &licences 15.1 382,650 73,085
Dues and subscription 64,100 11,931
Interest expense 3,011,383 560,517
Depreciation 5,202,765 968,405
13,662,545 2,729,180
The campany do not have any commercial opetations during the year, hente no reported costs and expenses directly
attributable o revenues
15. Operating Expanses
This account consists of:
Nates 2018 2017
Salaries, wages &ibeneits 2,483,810 625,197
Utilities 265,474 66,822
Transportation & travel 130,355 32,812
fepresentation and entertainment 177,693 44,727
Qffice supplies 247,101 62,197
Miscellaneous 132,215 33,280
Amortization 172,999 43,545
Taxes & licences 15.1 123,925 31,193
$ervice charges 211,914 53,341
Professional feas 61,364 15,436
4,006,850 1,008,560
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15.1 Taxes and Licenses

Detsils of taxes and licences are as fallows:

Noles 2018 2017
Localpermit 120,375 7,509
LTO registration 392,650 93,249
Barangay clearance 3,050 3,020
BIR registration 580 500
516,575 104,278

-

16 PAS 17 - Rent, leases and sub-lease agreements

The Company <o not have any transactions that qualified as operating lease, hence, no there were no withholding taxes
pertarng as such been made

17. Income Taxes

. Areconciliation of accounting income (loss) before tax and taxable income {loss} is as follows:

Notes 20138 2017
Accounting income [lussf heforo tax 508,267 37,080
Reconciling items -
Taxsble income (Loss) . _ 508,267 37,060
Inceme tax expense (banefit) N {152,480) (12,118}

€. Revenue Regulation (RR) Na, 2-2014, pursucnat te Section 244, in refation to Sections &(A), B1{A)N1) and 52 {AH2) of the
Nationo! internal Revenve Code af 1997 (Tax Code), us amended. these regulations are issued to prescribe the use of revised
mcome tax forms with barcodes, and to reflect the chonpes in information required from the said forms. This will also enable
the said forms ta be read by optical chovacter reatier (OCR) for sase In scenping. Al taxpoyers are required to file theit ITRs
under Sectipn 51{A)1) of the fox Code and those net required to file under Section 51{Aj{2) but alsa opted to do so, covering
ond starting taxable year ended December 31, 2013,
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18. Supplementary infarmation Required Under Revenue Regutations 15-2010

RR 15-2010 required that in addition to the disclosures mandated under the Philippine Finonclal Reporting Standgrds

andfor » specific infarmation regarding vorious taxes (RR 15 2010 Tax information — see RR 15-2010, Section 2,
items [ tn 9) should be incfutied in the Notes to Financai Statements, that will accompany the incomse tax returns thot will be
subriitted [ the BIR.

) . Motes 2018 2017
VAT payable/({Excess input VAT) (804,631) {698,915)
Withholding tax on compansation 14,241 -
Withholding tax expanded - -
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STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The management of ] DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC. is responsible for all
information and representations contained in the Annual Income Tax Return for the year
ended December 31, 2018. Management is likewise responsible for all information and
representations contained in the financial statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax
Return covering the same reporting peripd. Furthermore, the Management is responsible for
all information and representations contained in all the other tax returns filed for the reporting
period, including, but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax returns,
withholding tax returns, documentary stamp tax returns, and any and all other tax returns,

In this regard, the Management aifirms that the attached audited financial statements for the
year ended December 21, 2018 and the accompanying Annuzal Income Tax Return are in
accordance with the books and records of J] DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC is
complete and coirect in all matertal respects. Management likewise affirms that:

() the Annual Income Tax Return has heen prepared in accordance with the provisions of
the National (nternal Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent tax regulations and
other issuances of the Departient of Finance and the Bureay of Internal Reverue;

(b) any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of
financial statements pursuant to financial accounting standards and the preparation of
the income tax return pursuant to tax accou nting rules has been reported as reconeiling
items and maintained in the company’s books and records in accordance with the
requirernents of Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007 and other relevant issuances;

{c) ] DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC has filed ali applicable tax returns,
reports and statements required to be filed under Philippine tax laws for the reporting
period, and all taxes and other impositions shown thereon to be due and payable have
been paid for the reporting period, except those contested in good faith.

r——\f\\‘\
N M. VARRON
President
198 5G o
ROSALINDA M., VARRON y \
Treasurer s ™
Signed this 14T July 2019 {_-f'_‘. "’J >
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July 14, 20119

Hamoy & Assocaites
5/L, Westgate Tower Madrigal Business Park
Alabang Muntinlupa City, Philippines

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial
statements of | DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC. for the year ended December 31,
2018 for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of | DIAMOND CAR RENTAL
SERVICES INC. as of December 31, 2018 of the results of its operation and its cash flows
for the years then ended in accordance with the Philippine Financial Reporting Standards
(PFRS) for Small and Medium-sized Entities {SMEs).

We ackmowledge our responsibility for the fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting standards.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations:

* There have been no irregularities involving management or employees who have a
significant role in the accounting and internal control systems or that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

¢ We have made available to you all books of accounts and supporting
documentations and afl minutes of meetings of shareholders and the bpard of
directors in Calendar Year 2018.

¢  We confirm the completeness of the information provided regarding the
identification of related parties.

= The financial statements are [ree of material misstatements, including omissions.

* | DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC. has complied with all aspects of
contractual agreements that could have a material effect on the financial
statements in the event of nencompliance. There has been no noncompliance with
requirements of regulatory authorities that could have a material effect on the
financial statements in the event of noncompliznee,
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s The identity of, and bhalances and transaction with, related parties have been
properly recorded and when appropriate, adequately disclosed in the financial
statements

e We have no plans or intentions that may materially alter the carrying value or
classification of assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements.

+ The company has satisfactory title to all assets and there are no liens or
enciimbrances on the company’s assets,

s  We have recerded or disclosed, as appropriate, all liabilities, both actual and
contingent, and have disclosed in related Notes to the financial statements all
guarantees that we have given to third parties,

» There have been no events subsequent to period end, which require adjustments
of or disclosure in the financial statements or Notes thereto.

» We have properly recorded or disclosed in the financial statements the
stockholders’ equity,

T
—_— lt{ of s -).;
MARWEEN M. VARRON
President

ROSALINDA M. VARRON

Treasurer

Signed this 14 Juty, 2019
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Unit L, 5th Floor, Westgate Tower Condominium Westgate Tower Condeminium, 1708 investment Brive
MBP, Ayaie Alshang, Muntintupa City, Metra Manila
T+632 B77 0617

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

The Stockholders and the Board of Directors
1 DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC
1354 Saudi Arabiz Street,

Better Living Subdlvision, Don Basca
Paranaque Clty, Philippines

Report on the Financlal Statements

We have audited the sccompanying financial statements of | DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERWVICES INC.
which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2018, and the statement of
comprehensive income, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting palicies and other explanatory Information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Finoncial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements In .
accordance with the Philippine Financlal Reporting Standard for Small and Medium-sized Entities, and
for such internal control as managemeant determines is necassary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from moaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

Auditor’s Responsibiftty

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the atdit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from mates# 3

_‘.“.f:.‘;~
An audit Inwolves performing procedures to abtain audit evidened shaut the amgtints.and disclosures
In the financlal statements. The procedures selected depend dn‘tf]e-z‘_iuﬁig@jud gronthinciuding the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the ﬁnamia’hsté’temel}tts, : s e to fraud or
error. fn making the risks assessment, the auditor copsiders ;i;:temat,ﬁemtpdlsge to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in Q! todesleh gt procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the-(p yirs sbe%g‘};;@fé sifig an opinion on the

2

effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also incli . 2valuatihg the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of account :;siﬁw s made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financia) staterie

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basls
for our audit apinion.
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Unit L, 5th Flgor, Westgate Tower Condominium Westgate Tower Condaminiuim, 1709 Investment Drive

MBP, Ayala Alabang, Muntinlopa City, Metro Manila
T+63 28770617

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financist position
of } DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC. as at December 31, 2018 and its financial performence and
its cash flows for the year then ended In accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standard for
Small and Medium-sized Entittes,

Report on the Supplementary information Required under Revenue Regulations Nos. 15-2010 and
19-2011 of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic finandal statements
taken as & whole. The supplementary Information on taxes and licenses and the schedule of taxable
income and deductible expenses in Note 21 to the financial statements is presented for purposes of
filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and Is not a required part of the basic financial statements.
Such information Is the responsibility of the management of § DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC..
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated In all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole,

For the firm:

{CIA RAE S, HAMOY

A Certificate N6. 0037025

Valid until: August 28, 2020

Tax ldentification No, 007-286- 303-0000

BiR Accredidation No. 08-006748-001-2017 p A : i

BOA Accreditation No. 4897 Valid until: December 31, 2019 7 %

PTR No. 2800821 lanuary 04, 2015, City of Muntinlupa /. ©/ |
\ ‘ o (”j
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HAMOY & ASSOCIATES

“HOREST AL ACCURATF ADVISORY

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITCR TO ACCOMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FILING WITH
THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

The Stockholders and the Board of Directors

J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES INC

136A Saudi Arahia Street,

Better Living Subdlvision, Dron 8osco
Paranaque City, Philippines

We have audited the financial statements as of December 31, 2017 on which we have
rendered the sttached report dated fuly 15 2018. In compliance with Securitles Regulation Cade
Rule 68, we are stating that the above Company has five (5) Shareholders owning 100 or more
shares.

For the firm:

PATRICIA RAE 8. HAMOY

A Certificate No, 0097025

Valid until: August 26, 2020

Tax identification No, 007-296- 303-0000

BIR Accredidation No, 08-006748-001-2017

B0OA Accreditatlon No. 4897 Valid wrtil; December 31, 2019
PTR No. 2800821 January 04, 2019, City of Muntinlupa

Unit L, 5th Figor, Westgate Tower Condominium Westgate Tower Condominium, 1709 Investment Drive
MBP, Ayals Alabang, Muntintupa Clty, Matre Manita
T +B3 2 877 0617
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

SEC Registration Nurnber

IC[s[2]o 16 T2]7[8]8] |
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J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC.
136A Saudi Arabia Street, Better Living Subdivision
Brgy. Don Bosco, Paranaque City

FINANCIAL REPORTS
December 31, 2020 and 2019




J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC.

136A Saudi Arabia Strect, Better Living Subdivision, Barangay Don Bosce, Paranaque City

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The Management of J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC. is responsible for all
information and representations contained in the Annual focome Tax Return for the year ended
December 31, 2020. Management is likewise responsible for all information and representations
contained in the financial statements accompanying the Annual Income Tax Return covering the
same reporting period. Furthermore, the Management is' responsible for all information and
representations contained in all the other tax returns filed for the reporting period. Including, but
not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax veturns, withholding tax returns,
documentary stamp tax returns, and any all other tax returns.

In this regard, the Management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2020 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Return are in accordance
with the books and record of J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC. complete and
correct in all material respects. Management likewise affirms that:

(a) The Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of
the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent tax regulations and other
issuances of the Department of Finance and the Bureau of Internal Revenus;

(b) Any disparity of figures in the submitted reporis arising from the preparation of financial
statements pursuant to financial accounting standards and ail the preparation of the
income tax return pursnam to tax accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items
and maintained in the Company’s books and records in accordance with the requirements
of Revenue Regulations No-2007 and other relevant issuances;

(¢} The J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC. has filed all applicable tax
retums, reports and statements required to be filed under Philippine tax laws for the
reparting period, and all taxes and other impositions shown thereon to be due and payable

besn gaid for the reporting period, except those contested in good faith.

( A
Rosﬁmﬁ'wj./ Vidton | % ®

Treasurer e

Signed this 13th day of April 2021



KIM NESTOR S MANGADA JR CPA

Eastwood Residence Phase 7 Block 54 Lot 1, San Isidro, Rodriguez, Rizal
cp#0998-961-2391/kimpoy81@yahoo.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders

J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC,
136A Saudi Arabia Street, Bettor Living Subdivision,
Barangay Don Bosco, Parafiaque City

Opinien

I have audited the financial statementis of J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC, which
comprise of the financia) position as at December 31, 2020 and the statement of income, statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a sumnmary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respect, the
financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2020, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards for Small
and Medium-Sized Entities (PFRS for SMEs).

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in mocordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s vesponsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. [ am independent of the Company in
accordance with the Philippine Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (PESBA) Code together with
the ethical requirements and the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants in the Philippines and I
have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. 1 believe that
the audit evidence 1 have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis of my opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Managsiment is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with Phitippine Financial Reporting Standards for Small and Medium-Sized Entities
(PERS for SMEs), and for such internal control as mapagement determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
Error.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 5 whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

»  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opirtion.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design aodit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

> Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

> Conchude on the management’s awareness and assessment on the Company’s ability to continye
as a going concern entity,

> Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Report on Legal and Other Regulatory Requirements

My andit is condugted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as
2 whole. The supplementary information in the Notes 19 to the financial statements is presented for
purposes of filing with the Burean of Internal Revenne and is not part of the basic financia
statements. Such supplementary information is the responsibility of management and has been
subjected to the anditing procedures applied in my avdits of the basic financial statements. [n my
opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in refation to the basic
financial statements taken agn whole.

BOA Afereditation No. 4848 valid until July 12, 2022

BIR Accreditation No. 07-100228-001-2021 valid until January 14, 2024
TIN: 232-471-954-000

PTR No. 084-9796, January 25, 2021, Quezon City

o WA
\ i\

April 13, 2021



J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2020 and 2019
(ALL AMOUNTS IN PHILIPPINE PESQ)

Neotes 2020 2019
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 P 2,199,350.42 P 867,596.00
Receivables 6 30,350,298.70 5,633,589.00
Other current assets 7 755,908.66 4,125,665,00
Total 33,305,557.78 10,626,850.00
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property and equipment 8 79,921,271 .00 87,685,301.00
Other non-corrent assets 9 - 2,055,104.00
Total 79.921,271.00 89,740.405.00
TOTAL ASSETS 113,226,828.78 100,367,255.00
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 10 9,021.985.29 8,465,830,00
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Loans payable 11 23,860,647.47 66,627,472.00
Advances from shareholders 12 62,794,014 .68 21,999,494 00
Total 86,654,662.15 88,626,966.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 95,676,647 44 97,092,846.00
EQUITY (Exhibit C) 17,550,181.34 3,274,409.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY P 113,226,828.78 P 100,367,255.00

(See accompanying notes to financial siatetnents}

EXHIBIT A




J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC,

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
(ALL AMOUNTS IN PHILIPPINE PESO)

REVENUE
COST OF SALES AND SERVICES
GROSS INCOME
OPERATING EXPENSES
INCOME BEFORE OTHER INCOME
OTHER INCOME

Interest income

Other income

Total

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX
Provision for income tax

INCOME FOR THE YEAR (To Exhibit C)

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Notes 2020 2019
14 P 68,828,251.68 38,462,805.00
15 {(39,218,661.66) (47,754,408.00)
29,609,590.02 10,708,397.00
16 (9,922,173.53) (3,960,458.00)
19,687,416.49 6,747,939.00
5 2,395.38 -
2,395.38 =
19,689,811.87 6,747,939.00
17 (5,414,039.53) (2,024,382.00)
14,275,772.34 4,723,557.00
P 14,275,772.34 4,723,557.00
(See accompanying notes to financial statements)
. EXHIBIT B



J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC,
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
{ALL AMOUNTS IN PHILIPPINE PESQ)

Notes 2020 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Income for the year (Exhibit B) P 1427577234 P 4,723,557.00
Adjusiments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities

Depreciation 7,764,030.00 12,486,636.00

Operating loss before working capital changes 22,039,802.34 17.210,193.00
Changes in operating assets and liabilitics
Decrease (increase) in:

Receivables 6 {24,716,709.70) 233,913.00
Other current assets 7 3,369,756.34 (575,665.00)
Increase (decrease) in:
Trade and other payables 10 556,105.29 2,920,230.00
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,248,954.27 19,788,671.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of property and equipment 3 - {3,568,955.00)
Decrease in non-ctirtent assets 9 2,055,104.00 ~
Advances from sharehalders 12 40,794,520.68 -
Net cash provided investing activitics 42,849,624 68 {3,568,955.00)
CABHFLGWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loans payable 11 (42,766,824.53) (18,016,606.00)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,331,754.42 {1,796,590.00)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 867,596.00 2,664,486.00
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR P 2,199,350.42 P 867,596.00

(8ee accompanying notes 1o financial statements)

EXHIBITT



Other receivables are recognized initially at its transaction cost, and subsequently
measured at amortized cost less provision for impairment.

Other Currenit Assets

Other current assets pertain to other resources controlled by the Company as a result of
past events. They are recognized in the financial statemenis whea it is probable that the
future economic benefits will flow to the entity and the asset has a cost or value that
can be measured reliably. Other current assets include prepaid expenses, creditable
input tax, advances to employee, and other advances that are initially recorded at
transaction cost and subsequently measured at cost less impairment loss, if any.

Creditable Withholding Tax

Creditable withholding taxes, if any, represents taxes withheld on certain income
payments which are intended to equal or at least approximate the fax dues of the
Company on said income and which can be claimed as credit against future income tax
liability

Input VAT

Input VAT imposed on the Company by its suppliers and contractors for the
acquisition of goods and services under Philippine taxation laws and regulations and
will be used to offset against Company’s output VAT.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, amortization
and any impairment value,

The initial cost of property and equipmenti comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for
its intended use. Expenditures incurred after the property and equipment have been put
into operations, such as repairs and maintenance, and overhaul costs, are normally
charged to operations in the period the costs are incurred. In sitvations where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditures, including teplacement of parts and major
inspections, have resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be
obtained from the use of an item of property, and equipment beyond its originally
assessed standard of performance, the expenditures are capitalized as additional costs
of property and equipment. The carrying amount of replaced parts and previons major
inspection is derecognized. Interest on bomowed funds is normally charged to
operations.

Depreciation and amortization is computed using straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives, except for leased warchouse improvements.

Years
Transportation equipment 5
Leasehold improvement 5
Office furniture and equipment 3
Software and }censes 3

Lease warehouse improvements are amortized over the estimated useful life of 5
years or the term of the lease consideration of possible renewal, whichever is shorter.

The useful life, residual value and depreciation methods are reviewed and adjusted
periodically to ensure that the method and period of depreciation are consistent with
the expected pattern of economic benefits from items of property and equipment. The
catrying values of the property and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the valae may not be recoverable,
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(e) observable data indicating that there has been a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows from a group of financial assets since the initial
recognition of those assets, even though the decrease cannot yet be identified with the
individual financial assets in the group, such as adverse national or local economic
conditions or adverse changes in industry conditions.

Other factors may also be evidence of im pafrment, including significant changes with
an adverse effect that have taken place in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment in which the issuer operates,

Oifseiting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial Tiabilities are offsct and the net amount reported in the
siatement of financial position if, and only if; there is a currently enforceable legal
right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. This is not generally the
case with master netting agreements, and the related assets and liabilities are presented
gross in the statements of financial position.

Revenue and Expense Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the amount of revenue, related cost incutred or to be
incurred and cost to complete the transaction can be reliably measured. The following
specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Rental income on leased properties arising from operating lease or investment
properties is accounted for on a straight-line basis,

Other incore is recognized when earned,

Interest income on bank deposit which presented net of final taxes paid or
withheld. Is recognized on a time proportion basis using the effective interest
method.

Cost and Expenses Recognition

Cost and expenses are recognized in the statements of comprehensive income when
decrease in the future sconomic benefit related to a decrease in an asset or an increase
in an asset or an increase in linbility has risen that can be measured reliably.

Leases

The Company shall classify lease as to finance lease or operating leasc. Lease
classification is made at the inception of the lease and is not changed during the term
of the lease unless the lessee and the lessor agree to change the provisions of the lease
(other than simply by renewing the lease), in which case the lease classification shall
be re-evalnated,

A lease is classified as finance loase if it transfers substantially afl the risk and rewards
incidental to ownership. On the other hand, a lease is classified as an operating lease if
it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.

The Company accounts for its leases as follows:

a) Operating lease - Company as Lessee

Leases which do not transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits
of ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases. Accordingly, lease
payments (excluding cost for services such as insurance and maintenance) shall be
recognized as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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b Operating legse - Company as Lessor

The Company shall present its assets subject to operating leases in its statement of
financial position according to the nature of the asset. Accordingly, income from
operating lease (exclnding cost for services such as insurance and maintenance) shall
be recognized in profit or loss ona straight-line basis over the lease term.

Employee Benefits
Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by the Company in exchange

for service rendered by employees, including directors and management,

a) Short-term Benefits

The Company recognizes a liability net of amounts already paid and an expense for
services rendered by employses during the accounting period. Shori-term benefits
given by the Company to its employees include compensation, social security
contributions, short-term compensated absences, bonuses and other not-monetary
benefiis.

b} Retirement Benefits

The Company has a funded non-contributory BIR-registered Retirement Plan which
covers for all officers and employees of the Company who are considered having
Regular Employment Status.

The following is the Outline of Basic Plan Provisions:

a. The Normai Retirement Date of each member shall be the first day of the month
coincident with or next following his attainment of age sixty (60} with at least five (5)
years of credited service,

b, A member may elect to retire with the consent of the Company prior to his normal
retirement date provided he has completed at least ten (10) years of Credited Service,

¢. The Normal and Late Retirement Benefit shall be a sum equivalent to “One-half
Month Salary” for every year of Credited Service is accordance with the Retirement
Pay Law (Republic Act No. 7640).

One-half month salary shall mean fifieen (15) days plus one-twslfth (1/ 12) of the 13th
month pay and the cash equivalent of not more than tive (5) days of service incentive
leaves,

Income Taxes

Current tax assets and Habilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the
amaount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates
and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted as during the reporting period.

Deferred income tax is provided, using the balance sheet fiability method, on ali
temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes,

Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences
and carry forward benefits of unused net operating loss carryover (NOLCO), to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences and carry forward of NOLCO can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.
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Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are
recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will
allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax asset and liabilitics are measured at the tax rates expected in the year
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Provisions and Contingencics

Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognized when: the Company
has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable
that a transfer of economic benefits will be required to sctile the obligation; and the
amount can be reliably estimated. Restructuring provisions may comprise lease
termination penalties and employee termination payments. Provisions are not
recognized for fature operating losses. Provisions are measured at the present value of
the amount expected to be required 1o settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of time is recognized as
interest expense.

Contingencies

Contingent Habilities are not recognized in the financial statements, They are
disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is remote, A contingent asset is not recognized in the financial statements but
disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits js probable.

Events after the End of the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period are those events, Tavorable and unfavorable, that
oceur between the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial
statements are authorized for issue. Two types of events can be identified:

a) those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting
period (adjusting events after the reporting period); and

b) those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period
(monadjusting events after the reporting period).

Post year-end events up to the date of the auditor’s report that provide additional

information about the Company’s position at the reporting period (adjusting events)

are reflected m the financial statements. Post year-end events that are not adjusting

events are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements when material,

Related Parties

Related party relationships exist when one party has the ability to control, directly or
indirectly through one or more intermediaries, the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. This
includes: (1) individual owning, directly or indirecity through one or more
intermediaries, conirol, or are controlled by, or under common control with, the
Company; (2) associates; and (3) individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest
in the voting power of the Company that gives them significant influence over the
Company and close members of the family of any such individual. The key
management personncl of the Company and post-employment benefit plans for the
benefit of Company’s employces are also considered to be related parties.
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NOTE 4 -

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

4.1 Judements

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements in conformity with Philippine
Financial Reporting Standard for Small and Medium sized Entitie requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in
the Company’s financial statements and accompanying notes. The estimates and
assumptions used in the Company’s financial statements are based upon
management’s evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the
Company’s financial statements. Actual results could differ from such estimates,

Going Concern Assessment

The Management has made an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern and is satisfied that the Company has the resources to comtinue in

4.2 Estimates

In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, management is required to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions abont the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources,

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accouming estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Impairment of Receivables
Provision for impairment of receivable is maintained at a level considered adequate to
provide for potentially uncollectible receivables. The level of provision is based on

cases, Management uses indgment based on the best available facts and
circumstances, including but not limjted to, the length of relationship with the
members and the members’ payment history.
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lmpairment of Non-financial Assets
The Company assesses the value of property and equipment which require the

determination of future cash flows expecied to be generated from the continued use
and uitimate disposition of such assets, and require the Company to make estimates
and assumptions that can materially affect the financial statements, Future events
could cause the Company to conclude that property and equipment and other long-
lived assets are impaired. Any resulting impairment loss could have a material
adverse impact on the Company's financial condition and resuits of operations. The
preparation of the estimated future cash flows involves significant judgment and
estimations.

While the Company believes that its assumptions are appropriate and reasonable,
significant changes in these assuraptions may materially affect the Company's
assessment of recoverable values and may lead to future additional impairment
charges.

Revenue and Expense Recognition

The Company’s revenue and expense recognition policies require the use of estimates
and assumptions that may affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses in the
profit or loss statement and other related accounts. Differences between the amounts
mitially recognized and actual setflements are taken up in the accounts upon
reconciliation. However, there is no assurance that such use of estimates may not
result to material adjustments in future periods.

NOTE 5 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The account consists of the following:

2020 2019
Cash in bank 2,149,350.42 817.556.006
Petty cash fund 50,900.00 50,000.00
Total 2,199.350.42 867,596.G0

Cash in bank consist of deposits from a reputable local bank which earn interest at
the prevailing bank deposit rates. Interest income earned for the vear ended
December 31, 2020 amounting to £2,395.38.

The movement of the tolal amount is duly disclosed in the cash flow statement.

NOTE 6 - RECEIVABLE

The account consists of the following:

2020 2019
Rent receivable 29,500,298.70 5,133,589.00
Advances to shareholders 500,000.00 500,000.00
Advances for liquidation 350,000.00 =
Total 30,350,298.70 5,633,589.00
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NOTE 7 -

NOTF 8 -

None of the foregoing receivables were pledged/assigned to secure the Company’s
liabilities. Furtherinore, no impairment of receivables was recognized during the year.

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

The aecount

represents creditable income tax amounting to P755,908.66 and

P4,125,665,00 for the years ended December 31 > 2019 and 2018, respectively.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The reconciliation of property and equipment from the beginning and end of 2019 and

2020 are as follows:
Cost

Transportation equipment
Furniture and fixtures
linprovemenis

Office equipment

Total

Accumulated Depreciation

Transportation equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Improvements

Office equipment

Total

Net book value

NOTE9 - OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSET

NOTE 19 -

The account pertains to deferred tax a

2019 Acquisition 20240
96,285,084.00 - 96,285,084.00
1,829,568.00 - 1,889.568.00
450,000.00 - 450,000.00
393,635.00 - 393,635.00
99.018,287.00 - 96.,018,287.00

2019 Depreciation 2020
10,706,868.00 7,137,912.00 17,844,780.00
456,103.00 456,103.00 012,206.00
75,000.00 75,000.00 150,000.00
95,015.00 95,015.00 199,034.00
11,332,986.00 7,764,030.00 19,097.016,60
87,685,301.00 79,921,271.00

ssets amounting to $2,055,104.00 for the year

ended December 31, 2019,

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2005 AND ULHER PAVABLES

The account consists of the following:

2029 2019

Accounts payable 8,784,995.00 8,465,880.00
Acerned expenses 195,000.00 -
Output tax payable 36,340.29 -
HDMEF contribution payable 5,650.00 -
Total 9,021,985.29 8.465,880.00
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NOTE 15 -

NOTE 16 -

NOTE 17 -

COST OF SERVICES

The account consists of the following:

20240 2019
QOutside services 15,119,687.53 11,678.864.00
Depreciation 1,764,030.00 12,486,636.00
Salaries, wages and benefits 5,764,114.23 5,058,318.00
Fuael, oil and lubricants 3,285,708.07 7,525,993.00
Interest expenses 3,011,383.00 3,011,383.00
Repairs and maintenance 1,826,542.12 4,621,603.00
Meal allowance 1,260,917.00 173,438.00
Toll and parking 804,929.00 338,433.00
Registration 381,350.71 1,122,390.00
Taxes and licenses - 1,392,650.00
Insurance - 280,600.00
GPS subscription o - 64,100.00
Total 39,218,661.66 47,754,408.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
The account consists of the following:
26290 2019
Salaries, wages and benefits 3,747,210.38 1,664,068.00
Other general and admin expanses 3,393,359 87 -
Communication, light and water 1,166,562.28 1,038,824.00
Professional fees 918,331.70 61,364.00
Repairs and maintenance 273,705.79 =
Office supplies 115,014.62 247.101.00
Taxes and licenses 86,460.10 123,925.00
Service charges 34,943.00 211.94.00
Representation 21,798.00 177,693.00
Transportation and travel 14,816.00 [30,355.00
Amortization - 172,99%.00
Miscellaneous 149,97]1.79 132,215.00
Total 9,922,173.53 3,960,458.00
INCOME TAXATION
The Company’s income taxes were computed as follows:
Regular Corporate Income Tax (RCIT) 2020 2019
Income before tax 19,689,811.87 6,747,939.00
Less: Interest income (2,395.38) -
Taxable income 19,687,416.49 6,747,939.00
RCIT Rate 27.5% 30%
Provision for income tax 5,414,039.53 2,024,381.70
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NOTE 18 -

Minimum Corporate Income Tax {MCIT}

2020 2019 _
Gross income 29,609,590.02 10,708.397.00
MCIT rate 1.5% 2%
MCIT 444,143.85 214,167.94
Creditable Inecome Tax

2020 2019
Tax due (whichever is higher) 5,414,039.53 2,024,381.70
Less: Prior years excess credit (4,125,665.00) (3.550.000.00)

Creditable income tax {2,044,283.19) ] (2,60(],046.701

Creditable income tax {735,908.66) (4,125,665.00)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THE BUREAU OF
INTERNAL REVENUE (BIR)

Presented below is the supplementary information, which are required by the BIR
under iis existing revenue regulations to be disclosed as part of the notes to the
financial statements. This supplementary information is not a required disclosure under

FFRS.

18.1 Requirements under Revenue Regulations No. 15-2010

In compliance with BIR Revenue Regufations No.15

-2010 (amending certain provision

of See. 2 of RR No. 21-2002), which requires addition to the disclosures mandated
under the Philippine Financial Reporting Standards, and such other standards and
convention, the notes to the financial statements shall include information on taxes,
duties and license fees paid or accrued during the taxable year, particularly on the

following which is applicable to the ParentCompany:

a) Value Added Tax

The Parent Comparty is subject 1o value added tax pursnant io section 108 of the
Tax Code which is imposed to sale of services. No unpaid value added tax for the

year 2019.

b) Taxes on Importation

The Company has no taxes on importation during the year.

¢} Excise Tax

The Parent Company has no transaction that is subject to excise tax,

d) Documentary Stamp Tax

The Parent Company has no paid documentary stamp tax during the year.

e) Taxes and Licenses

The details of taxes and licenses account are as follows:

Business permit 82,910.10
Barangay clearance 3.050.00
BIR registration 500.00
Total 36,460.10
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NOTE 19 -

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

An entity shall adjust the amounts recognized in its financial statements to reflect
adjusting events after the reporting period.

An entity shall not adjust the amounts recognized in its financial statements to reflect
non-adjusting events after the reporting period. If non-adjusting evenis afier the
reporting period are material, non-disclosure could influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of financial statements. Accordingly, an entity shall disclose
the following for each material category of non-adjusting event after the reporting
period:

a)  the nature of the event; and

b)  an estimate of its financial effect or a statement that such an estimate cannot be
made,

On February 3, 2021, the Bicameral Conference Committee of the House of
Representatives and the Sentae approves the proposed amendments to the National
Internal Revenue Code of 1997, as amended, under the proposed “Corporate Recovery
and Tax Incentives for Enterprises Act” (CREATE) Bill.

On March 26, 2021, the RA11534 or the CREATE Act was signed by the President of
the Philippines and can take effect Fifieen (15) days after it’s complete publication in
the official gazette on in newspaper of central publication.

The following are the key features of the approved CREATE bill that are relative to the
Company.

Corporate Income Tax (CIT)
Starting July 1, 2020, CIT rate for corporation will be reduced as follows:

a. Reduced CIT rate of 20% shall be applicable to domestic corporations with net
taxable income not exceeding £5,000,000 and with total assets not exceeding 100
Million (excluding land on which the business entity’s office, plant and equipment
are situated),

b. Reduced CIT rate of 25% shall be applicable to all other domestic and resident
foreign corporations,

For the period beginning Tuly 1, 2020 until June 30, 2023, minimur corporate income
tax rate shall be 1% instcad of 2%,

a. Improperly accumulated earnings tax is repealed.

b. The option to be taxed at 15% of gross income if allowed by the President subject to
certain conditions is repealed.

Deduction from Gross Income

Due to the proposed reduction in CIT rate, interest arbitrage shall be reduced to 20% of
interest income subjected to final tax, and will be further adjusted in case, final tax on
interest income will be adjusted in the future.

VAT Exempt Transactions

Additional VAT exempt on sale or importation of the following goods from January 1,
2021to December 31, 2023:

a, capital equipment, its spare parts and raw materials, necessary 1o produce personal
protective equipment component;
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b. all drugs, vaccines and medical devices specifically prescribed and directly used
for the treatment of COVID-19;

c. drugs, including raw materials, for the treatment of COVID-19 approved by the
FDA for use in clinical trials.

VAT exemption of sale or importation of prescription drugs and medicines for cancer,
mental illncss, mberculosis, and kidney diseases will start on Janvary 1, 2021 instead of
January 1, 2023,

The Carporation has evaluated subsequent events through April 13, 2021, which is the
date the financial statements were available to be issued
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KIM NESTOR S MANGADA JR CPA

Eastwood Residence Phase 7 Block 54 Lot 1, San Isidro, Rodriguez, Rizal
cpl998-961-2391/kimpoy81@yahoo.com

SUPPLEMENTAL STATEMENT OF INDEPENDENT AUIMTOR.

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
JIMAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC.
136A Saudi Arabia Street, Better Living Subdivision,
Barangay Don Bosco, Parafiaque City

I have examined the financial statements of J DIAMOND CAR RENTAL SERVICES, INC,
for the year ended December 31, 2020, on which I have rendered the attached report daied
April 13, 2021,

In compliance with SRC Rule 68, I am stating that the above company has a total number of
five (5) shareholders owning one hundred (100) or more shares.

BIR Accreditation No. 07-100228-001-2021 valid until January 14, 2024
TIN: 232-471-954-000
PTR No. 084-9796, January 25, 2021, Quezon City

April 13, 2021



